
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

January 22, 2013 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2013 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBUC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO P ARTIClP ATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOu. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

CB) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMASJ. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 118113 - COW -1/8/13 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-COMMERCIAL LOAN PROGRAM 
2. BDC-2nd AMENDMENT TO THE WORLD OF BEER REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
3. ROC-2013 INTEGRATED CITY MARKETING CAMPAIGN 
4. BDC-2013 BDC SPECIAL EVENT SCHEDULE 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMISSION VACANCIES 
2. 6535 STANLEY A VENUE-ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
L UPDATING AND CODIFICfrON OF ORDINANCES 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES. OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. CHAPMAN-BUDGET HEARINGS FOR 2013 BUDGET PROCESS-PUBLIC WORKS 

DEP ARTMENT -1-10-13 
2. CHAPMAN-BUDGET HEARINGS FOR 2013 BUDGET PROCESS-POLICE AND FIRE 

COMMISSION-1-16-13 

(1) STAFF REPORTS 
I. PROJECT OPERATIONS MANAGER-ORDINANCE RE: CHINA CAT PRODUCTIONS, LLC

LEASE OF SPACE ON WATER TOWER 
2. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE# 11 WC 20086 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
OCTOBER 23, 2012 

3. CITY ATTORNEY -SETTLEMENT OF CASE# 12 WC 20682 
4. IT DIRECTOR-REPLACEMENT OF NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR POSITION 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: AU . rJ1'.MS OW TlI1;C'QmI;NT AGI'jo/OA AAEC"ONSIDF.!IJl()TQ 011 ROUllNE IN NAll1RR ANI) 

WIt.I. nilIiNII( 11-n IN (lNH ,Io4crnON. 11 1t!JI Ii WIIJ. 8f. Il1O Sf,soIlRA TF. UIS("1I5S10N OF T1IU.~ ITEMS UNLFSS A COUflC'll. MEMIlJ;R SO 
lUiOtJK\''S.IN WlII('l1 HVHNT lllE milol WII.I. Oli REMOVED ~'ROM 11IH C"QIoISENf IIG1iNDIIIIHD CONSTDllRED AS 11I1l FIRST nr:JIIA~TlllI 
APrROV AI. 01' on IIi ('ONSHN'r "'~!NDA 

1. BUDGETCHAlR-PAYROLL-1I16113 - $1,073,575.67 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYABLES-l/22113- $1,489,155.22 
3. SAINT ODILO ANNUAL SYMPHONY CONCERT AND STREET CLOSURE-1I27/13 1-6PM 
4. HANDICAP SIGN-G. V AZQUEZr2238 S. KENILWORTH-APPROVE 
5. HANDICAP SIGN-A. PACHECCO-1634 WESLEY-APPROVE 
6. HANDICAP SIGN-L. CHLAPECKA-2301 CLINTON-DENY 
7. SOUTHTOWNST AR-DooR TO DOOR CANV ASSING-1I28113 TO 2124/13 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 21 

In IICCOfOal1Cc with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the Deed of 8. lCUOIl4b1e accommodation in order to participalC in or 
benefil from alfcndancc al a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should conLBct ThoIllll3 J. Pavlik. City Cleric. pI 708/788-2660 lIS soon as possible before the 
meeting !late. 



Table of Contents 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
ITEM(S) PAGES 

ROLLCALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
1. Minutes City Council -118113 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole -1/8/13 

1- 2 
1- 1 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 
I. BOC-Commercial Loan Program 
2. BOC-2nd Amendment to the World of Beer Redevelopment Agreement 
3. BOC-20 13 Integrated City marketing Campaign 
4. BDC -2013 BOC Special Event Schedule 

Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I. Community Relations Commission Vacancies 
2. 6535 Stanley A venue-Ordinance Authorizing Purchase 

Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
I. Updating and Codification of Ordinances 

1- 1 
1-30 

1- 3 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
1. Chapman-Budget Hearings for 2013 Budget Process-Public Works 

Department -1/1 Oil 3 1- 2 
2. Chapman-Budget Hearings for 2013 Budget Process-Police and Fire 

Commission-l/J6/13 1- 2 

J. Staff Reports 

K. 

I. Project operations Manager-Ordinance-China Cat Produclions, LLC - Lease 
of Space on Water Tower 1-16 

2. City Attorney- Settlement of Case # II WC 20086 1- I 
3. City Attorney-Settlement of Case # 12 WC 20682 1- I 
4. IT Director-Replacement of Network Administrator Position 1- I 

Consent Agenda 
1. Budget Chair-Payroll-1/16/13 - $1 ,073,575.67 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-1/22113 - $ J ,489,155.22 
3. St. Odilo Annual Symphony Concert and Street Closure-I127li3 1-6pm 
4. Handicap Sign-G. Vazquez-2238 S. Kenilworth-Approve 
5. Handicap Sign-A. Pachecco-1634 Wesley-Approve 
6. Handicap SignaL. Chlapecka-2301 Clinton-Deny 
7. Southtownstar-Door to DoorCanvassing-1128/13lo 2/24/13 

January 22, 2013 

1- I 
1- 6 
J - I 
1- IO 
1- 9 
1- 6 
1- 2 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

C-J 
MINUTES 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 8, 2013 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, 
Polashek, Avila and Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the family of the deceased Mrs. Rosaria Cimaglia, beloved 
grandmother of Kelly Cimaglia, Assistant to the City Attorney and 
Berwyn Police Cmdr. Michael Cimaglia and for the Men and Women on 
the streets of Berwyn protecting our safety, along with the Men and 
Women In the Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. There being 
no speakers the open forum portion was declared closed. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on December 26, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, 
Avila made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the City of Berwyn 
being recognized for Excellence in Financial Reporting. Thereafter 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to accept as 
informational along with thanks to former Finance Director John 
Wysocki and Finance Director Dave Jelonek. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

6. The Clerk submitted a communication requesting the approval of 
Closed Committee of the Whole minutes of October 23, 2012, 
November 13, 2012 and December 11, 2012. Thereafter, Chapman 
made motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried with a voice vote. 

7. The Public Works director submitted a communicatIon requesting to 
amend the contract for the removal of Underground Storage Tanks to 
include concrete restoration. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, 
seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve for payment in an 
amount not to exceed $20,790.00. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

1 



BERWYN alY COUNCIL MINUTES 
JANUARY 8,2013 

8. The Consent agenda Items K-1 thru K-3 were submitted 

K-1 Budget Chair-Payroll-1/2f13 $1,067,512.44-Approved 
K-2 Budget Chair-Payables-1f8/13 $525,769.45-Approved 
K-3 Collections and Licensing for December, 2012 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur 
and approve by omnibus vote designation. Motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

9. Alderman Chapman: Budget Committee meeting as previously called 
for Monday January 10, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. 

10. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to adjourn at the 
hour of 8:04 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 
J 
'f/ 

2 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCil 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
January 8, 2013 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7:05 p.m.; upon 
the call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, 
Polashek, Avila, and Laureto. Absent: Paul, Skryd and Santoyo 

2. Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Alderman Paul, Skryd 
and Santoyo The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. There being no business for the Open Committee of the Whole, the 
Mayor asked for a motion to go into Closed Session for real estate. 
Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to close the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:05 p.m. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

Note: Alderman Paul and Skryd present in closed session at 7:06 p.m. 

4. A Motion was made in closed session to re-open the Committee of the 
Whole by Avila, seconded by Skryd, at 7:21 p.m. The motion carried by 
a voice vote. 

5. A motion was made by Boyajian, seconded by Chapman, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:21 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/1; / U 
~o as ~Vl'. CMC 

Ci Clerk 

1 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



berwy'1 development 
C O RPORAT I O N 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fa)(: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

January 18,2013 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

Re: Commercial Loan Program 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The commercial loan program is set-up by local Ordinance to have seven 
financial institutions in the program for a total pool of $4,200,000 in funds 
plus the local fund which currently has assets totaling $800,000. The terms 
with each financial institution in the program is a five-year note. The BDC 
administers and monitors the program; therefore, has worked on the renewal 
of a note with MB Financial with special legal counsel for the City of 
Tischler and Wald under the same terms as the expiring note. 

The BDC is recommending approval of the renewed note so the Mayor can 
execute and finalize extending MB Financial '5 continuation in the Berwyn 
Commercial Loan program. 

fictfU'!Y submitted for your consideration, 

A~2er Griffin 



GOVERNMENTAL CERTIFICATE 

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or Item. 
Any item above contaIning " .... " has been omitted due to text length limitations. 

Borrower: 

Entity: 

The Berwyn Development Corporation 
3322 Oak Park Ave., Fir 2 
Berwyn, IL 60402-3407 

The City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402-2500 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT : 

Lender: MB FinancIal Bank, N.A. 
North Riverside 
7222 W. Cermak Road 
North Riverside, IL 60546 

THE ENTITY'S EXISTENCE. The complete and correct name of the governmental entity is The City of Berwyn ("Entity"). The Entity is a 
governmental entity which Is, and at all times shall be, duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under and by virtue of the laws and 
regulations of the State of Illinois. The Entity has the full power and authOrity to own its properties and to transact \he business and activities In 
which it is presently engaged or presently proposes to engage. The Entity maintains an office at 6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 
60402-2500. The Entity shall do all things necessary to preserve and to keep in full force and effect Its existence. rights and privileges, and 
shall comply with all regulations, rules, ordinances. statutes, orders and dectees of the Entity and any other governmental or quasi·governmental 
authority or court applicable to the Entity and the Entity's business activities. 

CERTIFICATES ADOPTED. At a meeting of the appropriate governing body of the Entity, duly called and held on December 1, 2012, at which a 
quorum was present and voting, or by other duly authorized action in lieu of a meeting. the resolutions set forth in this Certificate were adopted. 

OFFICIAL. The following named person Is an Official of The City of Berwyn: 

~ IlILES. AUTHORIZED ACTUAL SIGNATURES 

Robert J. Lovero Mayor v x ______________________________ __ 

ACTIONS AUTHORIZED. The authorized pelSon listed above may enter into any agreements of any nature with Lender, and those agreements 
will bind the Entity. Specifically. but without limitation, the authorized person is authorized, empowered. and directed to do the following for 
and on behalf of the Entity: 

Guaranty. To guarantee or act as surety for loans or other financial accommodations to Borrower from Lender on such guarantee or surety 
tenns as may be agreed upon between the Official of the Entity and Lender and in such sum or sums of money as In his or her judgment 
should be guaranteed or assured, (the "Guaranty"). 

Grant Securtty. To mortgage, pledge, transfer, endorse. hypothecate, or otherwise encumber and deliver to Lender any property now or 
hereafter belonging to the Entity or in which the Entity now or hereafter may have an interest. Including without limitation a\l of the Entity's 
(eal property and all of the Entity's personal property (tangible or intangible), as security for the Guaranty, and as a security for the payment 
of any loans, any promissory notes. Or any other or further Indebtedness of The Berwyn Development Corporation to Lender at any time 
owing, however the same may be evidenced. Such property may be mortgaged, pledged. transferred, endorsed, hypothecated or 
encumbered at the time such loans are obtained or such indebtedness is incurred, or at any other time or limes, and may be either in 
addition to or In lieu of any property \heretofore mortgaged, pledged, transferred, endorsed, hypothecated or enwmbered. The proviSions 
of this Certificate authorizing or relatlng to the pledge, nwrtgage, transfer, endorsement, hypothecation. granting of a security interest In, or 
in any way encumbering, the assets of \he Entity shall include, without limitation. doing so in order to lend collateral security for the 
indebtedness, now or hereafter existing, and of any nature whatsoever, of The Berwyn Development Corporation to Lende/. The Entity has 
considered the value to itself of lending collateral In support of such indebtedness, and the Entity represents to Lender that \he Entity is 
benefited by doing so. 

Execute Securtty Documents. To execute and deliver to Lender the forms of mortgage, deed of trust. pledge agreement, hypothacation 
agreement, and other security ag/eements and financing statements which Lender may require and which shall evidence the terms and 
conditions under and pursuant to which such liens and encumbrances. or any of them, are given: and also to execute and deliver to Lender 
any other written Instruments, any chattel paper, or any other collateral, of any kind or nature, which Lender may deem necessary or proper 
in connection with or pertaining to the giving of the liens snd encumbrances. 

Negotiate Items. To draw, endorse, and discount with Lender all drafts, trade acceptances, promissory notes, or other evidences of 
indebtedness payable to or belonging to the Entity or In which the Entity may have an interest, and either to receive cash for the same or to 
cause such proceeds to be credited to the Entity's account with Lender, or to cause such other disposition of the proceeds derived 
therefrom as he or she may d&em advisable. 

Further Acts. To do and perfonn such othel acts and things and to execute and deliver such other documents and agreements, Including 
agreements confessing Judgment against the Entity, as the Official may in his or her disctetion deem reasonably necessary or proper in 
order to carry into effect the provisions of this Certificate. 

ASSUMED BUSINESS NAMES. The Entity has filed or recorded all documents or filings reQuired by law relating to an assumed business names 
used by the Entity. Excluding the name of the Entity, the following is a complete tlst of all assumed business names under which the Entity does 
business: None. 

NOTICES TO LENDER. The Entity will promptly notify Lender in writing at Lender's address shown above (or such other addresses as Lender 
may designate from time to tlme) prior to any (A) change in the Entity's name; (8) change In the Entity's assumed business name{s); (C) 
change in the structure of the Entity; (0) change In the authOrized signer(s); (E) change in the Entity's principal office address; (F) change in 
the Entity's principal residence; or (G) change In any other aspect of the Entity that directly or indirectly relates to any agreements between the 
Entity and Lender. 

CERTIFICATION CONCERNING OFFICIALS AND CERTIFICATES. The Official named above Is duly elected, appointed, or employed by or for the 
Entity. as the case may be, and occupies the pOSition set opposite his or her respeetive name. This Certificate now stands of record on the 
books of the Entity, is in full force and effeC1. and has not been modified or revoked in any manner whatsoever. 

CONTINUING VALIDITY. Any and all acts authorized pursuant to this Certificate and performed prior to the passage of this Certificate ale 
hereby ratifred and approved. This Certificate shall be continuing. shall remain In full force and effect and Lender may rely on It untlt written 



Loan No: 6900000002275 
GOVERNMENTAL CERTIFICATE 

(Continued) Page 2 

notice of its revocatlon shall halle been delivered to and received by Lender at Lender's address shown above (or such addresses as Lender may 
designate from time to time). Aoy such notice shall not affect any of the Entity's agreements or commitments in effect at the lime notice is 
given. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and attest that the signature set opposite the name listed abo lie Is his 0' her genuine 
signatUre. 

I have read a. the prollislons of this Certtfic;ate, and I personally and on behalf of the Entlty certify that all statements and representations made 
in this Certificate are true and correct. This Governmental Certificate is dated December 1, 2012. 

CERTIFIED TO AND ATTESTED BY: 

X 
-=Ro=-=-bert---,,.-J"" ..... L-o-v-&r-o-, ";'M=-ay-o-, -0"-' =T'""he--=C"'ity-o-=f-=B'""s-rwy-n----

NOTE: lithe OffIcial sIOnino this C&rtllicale is da.ignaled by the lo~ dowment 0$ one of lite official. aulhoriled 10 ad 00 the EnIllY$ behalf. it Is acfIIi.ablE> 10 have ItoIS Carlilical& signed by 

alleatl one l1Of\·au~ official oIlhe Enlily. 



berwyn development 
CORP O RATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 
Berwyn,ll60402 
708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

January 18,2013 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 261b Street 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

Re: 2nd Amendment to the World of Beer Redevelopment Agreement 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The developer for the World of Beer franchise is seeking consideration of 
the attached 2nd Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement for the sale 
of the former bank building located at the southwest comer of Oak Park and 
Cermak. The development group, Imagine Properties, is seeking a time 
extension for the project. The need for the extension, per the developer, is 
due to continued unexpected delays on their current construction of a World 
of Beer unit within the Chicago region which opens the week of January 2) 51 

along with corporate approval of the construction drawings which are 
currently in draft format. Similar to the first extension, the proposed 
extension does come with a $25,000 penalty if they fail to meet the revised 
timeline. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

~.Griffin 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO REDEVELOPMENT 
AND LAND ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO REDEVELOPMENT AND LAND ACQUISITION 
AGREEMENT (this "Amendment") is made and entered into as of the __ day of January, 
2013, by and between CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois municipal corporation (the "City"), and 
IMAGINE PROPERTIES, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (the "Developer"). 

WHEREAS, the City and the Developer are parties to that certain Redevelopment and 
Land Acquisition Agreement dated June 12,2012 (the "Agreement"), which was amended by 
that certain First Amendment to Redevelopment Agreement between the parties dated October 
23. 2012 (the "First Amendment"), that sets for the terms under which the City will convey to 
the Developer the property commonly known as "Berwyn National Bank Property" with a 
common address of 6801 West Cennak Road. Berwyn, Illinois (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to further extend the period in which the Developer has to 
complete the plans and drawing and to commence construction, subject to the conditions and 
covenants set forth below. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and mutual covenants 
and conditional hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Preamble. The recitations hereinabove set forth in the preamble are hereby 
adopted by this reference and incorporated herein, the same as though set forth in full context. 

2. Government Approval Period. Section II O. of the Agreement is hereby modified 
as follows : 

a. Developer shall submit all necessary documents for Government Approval with 
the City on or before March 8. 2013. 

b. The Government Approval Period shall be extended to March 22, 2013. 

c. In consideration for the extension of the Government Approval Period, the 
Developer hereby agrees to deposit with the City of Berwyn $25,000.00 ("2nd 

Extension Earnest Money") by wire transfer or cashier's check made payable to 
the City of Berwyn, the first $10,000 payable within 48 hours of the City'S 
execution of this Amendment and the remaining $15,000 payable within 30 days 
of the City's execution of this Amendment, which Earnest Money shall 
immediately be returned to the Developer in the event the City is unable to close 
on the East Property_ Failure by Developer to pay the Earnest Money as 
described above to the City shall be an automatic default under the Agreement. In 
the event the Developer fails to either submit all necessary and complete 
documents for Government Approval with the City on or before March 15,2013, 
refuses to close on property or consummate the sale of the East Property by the 
East Property Closing Date, the 2nd Extension Earnest Money shall be forfeited to 
the benefit of the City and the Developer agrees to execute any and all documents 



necessary to release the Earnest Money. 

3. Conflict. To the extent that the provisions of the Agreement are inconsistent with 
the provisions of this Amendment, the provisions of this Amendment shall control. 

4. Entire Agreement. The entire agreement of the parties as set forth in this 
Amendment, the First Amendment, and in the Agreement as amended hereby. No prior 
agreement or understanding with respect to the Agreement and this Amendment shall be valid or 
of any force or effect. 

5. Terms of the Agreement Binding. All provlSlons of the Agreement and any 
previous Amendment not amended or modified by this Amendment shall be and remain in full 
force and effect. 

6. Capitalized Terms. All capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have 
the respective meanings given such terms in the Agreement. 

[Signatures on next page.] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this amendment as of the day 
and year first written above. 

CITY: DEVELOPER: 

CITY OF BERWYN IMAGINE PROPERTIES, LLC 

By: ________________________ _ By: ________________________ _ 
Name: ____________________ _ Name: Ted Mavrakis 
Title: ____________________ _ Title: Manager 



berwyn deve opment 
CORPORATION 

3322 S. Oa k Pa rk Avenue 
Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.81 00 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

January 18,2013 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 261b Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: 2013 Integrated City Marketing Campaign 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The BDC is seeking consideration of the 2013 Integrated City Marketing Program 
budget. The program is funded by the TrF districts and a budgeted marketing cost 
within the respective TIF budgets. The budget is the same as the 2012 budget. 
Steps in 2012 of going with additional social media in addition to print and radio 
marketing will be continued in 2013 along with the continued brand recognition of 
the iconic bull's-eye and color scheme. Our dealings with the real estate 
community show that this campaign continues to be one the most talked about 
programs. 

Same as the previous program years, the BDC will oversee the logistical 
coordination of all activities relating to this program and would operate with a 
budget cap set at a maximum amount ($80,000). Our recommendation at this time 
is to approve the 2013 Integrated City Marketing Campaign with a budget of 
$80,000. This approval will allow the City to lock in prime real estate locations 
and begin the design services. 

R~S ctfuJ[~ submitted for you consideration, 

/ . 
Anth . Gnffin 



berwyn development 
CORPORAT ION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.81 00 

faIt 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

January 18.2013 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
SelWyn, IL 60402 

Re: 2013 BDC Special Event Schedule 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The BelWYn Development Corporation is requesti ng approval for their 2013 annual events. The dates 
are as follows: 

Event Date Time Location 

Depot Monster M i ni-Gol r Pub Crawl Sal, 4120 12pm-6pm Depot District 

Depol District Clean Sweep Garage Sale Sal, 6/8 Bam-Jpm Municipal Parking Facility 

OuiseNile Tues.,6/4 6pm-9pm Windsor A ve.-Depol Area 

Cruise Nile Tues., 6/18 6pm-9pm Windsor A ve.-Depot Area 

Cruise Nile Tues., 7/2 6pm-9pm Windsor Ave.-Depot Area 

Cruise Nile Tues., 7116 6pm-9pm Windsor Ave.-Depot Area 

Cruise Nile Tues., 816 6pm-9pm Windsor Ave.-Depot Area 

Cruise Nile Tues., 8/20 6pm-9pm Windsor Ave.-Depot Area 

Music in the Streets Sun., 7121 Noon-7pm Grove between Stanley & 
32nd 

Rt. 66 Car Show Sat.,9n 1 Oam-4pm Ogdel1 Avenue 

Oktoberfest Fri., 9120 6pm-llpm DepotArC8 

o ktoberl" es1 Sal,9121 12pm-ll:OOpm Depot Area 

Festival of LighlS SaL, 12/14 4pm-9pm Depot Area 

We are requesting City Council approval and permission for all of the above listed events. All proper 
licensing, insurance and free City services (Police. Fire and Public Worl<s support) are necessruy and 
contingent upon your approval . As in the past, some areas will need to be blocked offa day prior to 
the event. for the day of the event, and for proper cleanup. 

Respectfullr submitted for your consideration, 

~~~n 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

January 22, 2013 

Members of City Council 

Re: Community Relations Commission Vacancies 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Due to the repeated absences over the past three years of three members of the Community Relations 

Commission, I am looking to appoint three replacements to ensure better continuity. Please contact my office 

with any recommendations along with their contact information. 

Respectfull y, 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402..0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

January 22,2013 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: 6535 Stanley Ave. 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking council's approval of the adoption of an ordinance allowing the purchase of 6535 Stanley Ave. 
am also seeking authorization of the associated real estate contract This building will provide both the Police 
Department and Public Works storage for vehicles and machinery. 

I recommend the approval of the attached ordinance approving the contract to purchase 6535 W. Stanley Ave. 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwvn·iLgov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF BERWYN, FOR THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Theodore Polashek 
Rafael A vila 

Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority oflhe Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on ____ ' 



ORDINANCE No. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF BERWYN, FOR THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as is 

provided by Article VII, Section 6(a) of the Illinois Constitution (1970) and, as such, may exercise 

various powers and perfonn numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, to stimulate and induce redevelopment pursuant to the Tax Increment 

Allocation Redevelopment Act (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1, el seq.) (the "Act") and to encourage 

municipal revitalization, after giving all notices and conducting all public hearings required by law, 

the City approved a redevelopment project and plan (collectively, the "Redevelopment Plan"); 

designated a redevelopment project area (the "Redevelopment Project Area"); and adopted tax 

increment financing for the Redevelopment Project Area~ and 

WHEREAS, there exists certain real property located at the address commonly known as 

6535 West Stanley Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 (the "Property"), which Property is located 

within the Redevelopment Project Area and is currently for sale; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 11-74.4-4(c) of the Act (65 ILCS 51l1-74.4-4(c», the City 

is authorized to acquire by purchase, own and convey land and real property located within a 

redevelopment project area, in the manner and at such price the municipality determines is 

reasonably necessary to achieve the objectives of the redevelopment plan and project; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 11-61-3 of the ()]inois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11 61 

3), the corporate authorities of municipalities that have populations of less than one million 

2 



(1.000,000) i nhabi tants have the express power to purchase real estate for public purposes through 

contracts that provide for the consideration for such purchase to be paid through installments during 

a period of time not to exceed twenty (20) years; and 

WHEREAS, with the foregoing in mind, the Mayor and City Council (collectively, the 

"Corporate Authorities") desire to purchase the Property in an effort to reduce blight factors 

associated with the Redevelopment Project Area; and 

WHEREAS, there exists a certain draft purchase and sale agreement (the "Agreement"), 

attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A, which sets forth the general terms under which 

the City will purchase the Property but is subject to revisions due to ongoing negotiations between 

the parties; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities intend: (1) for the acquisition of the Property to have 

a positive impact on the community; (2) for the purchase of the Property to reduce blight factors and 

characteristics associated with the Redevelopment Project Area; and (3) for the redevelopment of the 

Property to: (a) prevent the Redevelopment Project Area from becoming a blighted area; (b) facilitate 

the redevelopment of the Redevelopment Project Area; (c) improve the environment of the City; (d) 

increase economic activity within the City; (e) promote and achieve the goals of the Redevelopment 

Plan; and (f) produce increased tax revenues for the various taxing districts authorized to levy taxes 

on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is advisable and necessary for 

the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the City to acquire the Property for the purpose of 

reducing blight and encouraging redevelopment in the Redevelopment Project Area; and 

3 



WHEREAS, the Mayor is authorized to enter into and the City's legal counsel is authorized 

to revise agreements for the City making such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved 

by the Mayor and City's legal counsel; and 

WHEREAS, based u pan the foregoi ng, the Corporate Au thori ties have deterrn i ned that it is 

in the best interests of City and its residents to enter into the Agreement; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth fully herein. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary and 

advisable and otherwise in the best interests of the City to enter into and approve the Agreement, 

with such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City'S legal 

counsel, whereby the City will purchase the Property, which will further the objectives of the 

Redevelopment Plan and will otherwise promote the health, safety and welfare of the City and its 

inhabitants by eradicating blight, encouraging private development, enhancing the local tax base and 

increasing employment opportunities, and to further authorize the Mayor or his designee to take any 

and all steps necessary to effectuate the intent of this Ordinance 

Section 3. The Agreement is hereby approved with such insertions, omissions and 

changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City'S legal counsel. 

Section 4. The City's legal counsel is hereby authorized to negotiate additional terms of 

the Agreement as needed and undertake any and all actions on the part of the City to effectuate the 

intent of this Ordinance. 

4 



Section 5. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor or his designee to 

negotiate additional terms of the Agreement, and to ratify any and all previous acts taken to 

effectuate the intent of this Ordinance. The City Council authorizes and directs the Mayor or his 

designee to purchase the Property and execute a revised version of the Agreement, with such 

insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal counsel, 

and the City Council further authorizes the Mayor or his designee to execute any and all additional 

documentation that may be necessary to carry out the intent of this Ordinance. The Mayor shall 

keep the City Council reasonably apprised of any changes to the Agreement. The City Clerk is 

hereby authorized and directed to attest to and countersign any documentation that may be necessary 

to carry out and effectuate the purpose of this Ordinance. The City Clerk is also authorized and 

directed to affix the Seal of the City to such documentation as is deemed necessary. The City Clerk 

or his designee shall take all other actions required by law in connection with the transaction 

contemplated hereunder. 

Section 6. The officers, employees and/or agents of the City shall take all action 

necessary or reasonably required by the City to carry out, give effect to and consummate the 

transaction contemplated herein and shall take all acts necessary in conformity therewith including, 

without limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing and other documents required to be 

delivered in connection with the Agreement or the purchase of the Property. Any and all actions 

previously performed by officials, employees and/or agents of the Ci ty in connection with carrying 

out and consummating the transaction contemplated by this Ordinance are hereby authorized, 

approved and ratified by this reference. 

5 



Section 7. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and 

should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or 

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 8. An ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

Section 9. This Ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage, 

approval and publication. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet form as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended. 

(THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

6 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 

__ day of ____ 2013, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

~ES [NO ~BSENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

fau1 

Skryd 

lSantoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

lLaureto 

KMayor Lovero) 

ITOTAL 

APPROVED this ___ day of _____ 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

7 

Robert 1. Lovero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



EXHIBIT A 

8 



DRAFT 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

By and Between 

Central Federal Savings and Loan Association, 

A National Corporation 

Seller 

and 

City of Berwyn, Illinois, 

An Illinois municipal corporation, 

Purchaser 

Dated: ______ , 2013 



DRAFT 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made and effective 

as of the Effective Date (defined below) by and between Central Federal Savings and Loan 

Association, a national corporation ("Seller") and the City of Berwyn, lllinois, an Illinois 

municipal corporation, or its nominee ("Purchaser"). Seller and Purchaser may, for convenience, 

be referred to collectively as the "Parties" and individually as a "Party." 

WIT N E SSE T H: 

WHEREAS, Seller is the fee simple owner of that certain real property consisting of 

approximately 15,000 square feet of land improved with an industrial building located at the 

address commonly known as 6535 W. Stanley Ave. Berwyn, Illinois, 60402, including all other 

improvements, buildings, structures, easements, rights-of-way and appurtenances used in 

connection with the beneficial use and enjoyment of the real property (collectively, the 

"Property"), which is legally described on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference; and 

WHEREAS, Seller desires to sell to Purchaser and Purchaser desires to purchase from 

Seller the Property in accordance with the terms, conditions, representations and warranties 

hereinafter set forth; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the receipt of deposit of Ten and No/lOO 

Dollars ($10.00), the mutual covenants and promises herein contained, the respective 

undertakings of the Parties hereinafter set forth and for other good and valuable consideration, 

the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties, intending to be 

legally bound, hereby agree as follows: 

1. Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Seller agrees 

to sell to Purchaser and Purchaser agrees to purchase from Seller the Property, which 

includes all improvements, buildings, structures. easements, rights-of-way and 

appurtenances used in connection with the beneficial use and enjoyment of the Property. 

2 



DRAFT 
2. Purchase Price. The purchase price of the Property shall be Two Hundred Sixty 

Thousand and Noll 00 U.S. Dollars ($260,OOO'()0) (the "Purchase Price"). The Purchase 

Price shall be paid via wire transfer, plus or minus prorations as stated herein. The 

payment of the Purchase Price shall be made as set forth below. 

3. Closing. 

(a) Closing Escrow. The closing of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement 

(herein referred to as the "Closing" or "Closing Date") shall be held no later than 

thirty (30) days after the close of the Due Diligence Period (as defined below), 

unless otherwise agreed to in writing, at a mutually agreeable title insurance 

company (the ''Title Company"). The transaction contemplated by this 

Agreement shall be closed by means of a Deed and Money "New York Style" 

Escrow (the "Closing Escrow") to be opened with the Title Company, on or 

before the Closing Date, in accordance with the general provisions of the usual 

form of Deed and Money "New York Style" Escrow Agreement (the "Escrow 

Agreement") then provided and used by the Title Company with such special 

provisions inserted in the Escrow Agreement as may be required to conform to 

this Agreement; provided, however, in the event of a conflict between the terms 

of this Agreement and the Closing Escrow (or any additional or collateral escrows 

opened hereunder), the terms of this Agreement shall control. 

(b) Conditions Precedent to Closing. Purchaser's obligation to close herein shall be 

specifically contingent on the ful1 satisfaction of the following at or prior to the 

Closing: (i) this Agreement currently being in full force and effect and not being 

previously terminated by either party; (ii) Seller, or its authorized designee: (a) 

satisfying or otherwise extinguishing any existing debts, encumbrances, liens. 

obligations or other claims upon the Property; (b) satisfying all of its obligations 

and the other conditions set forth herein prior to the Closing; (iii) the 

representations and warranties of Seller contained herein being true in all material 

respects when made, and remaining true in all material respects on the Closing 

Date; and (iv) on the Purchaser'S full satisfaction of the results of Phase I (as 

defined below), City approval and Purchaser obtaining financing on the terms 

3 



DRAFT 
acceptable to the Purchaser. If Seller fails to meet the conditions precedent which 

are the obligation of Seller prior to or on the Closing Date, Purchaser shall have 

the full and unfettered right (with no recourse by Seller) to terminate this 

Agreement by issuing Seller a written termination letter at or prior to the Closing 

and have the Earnest Money (with all interest earned thereon) returned to 

Purchaser within five (5) standard Business Days thereafter. 

4. Deliveries at Closing. 

(a) Seller's Deliveries. At the Closing. Seller shall deliver to the Title Company, as 

escrowee, or to Purchaser directly, the following documents and items, each in a 

fonn mutually agreed to by the Parties: 

(i) A several warranty deed (the "Deed") from Seller conveying to Purchaser 

the Property. The Deed shall be subject only to the Permitted Exceptions; 

(ii) A Certificate of Non-Foreign Status of Seller as required by Section 1445 

of the Internal Revenue Code (and any amendment thereto), which 

certifies that Seller is not a foreign transferor. in a form and substance 

reasonably satisfactory to Purchaser; 

(iii) Any reasonable and customary documentation required by the Title 

Company in order for the Title Company to issue the Title Policy (as 

hereinafter defined) with extended coverage showing fee simple title 

vested in Purchaser and a standard fonn Affidavit of Title; 

(iv) An ALTA Statement and a personal "Gap" undertaking. if required by the 

Title Company to effectuate a "New York Style" Closing; 

(v) Four (4) original closing statements prepared by Seller in a manner which 

reflects the terms and conditions of this Agreement, as applicable, and 

otherwise in a fonn reasonably acceptable to Purchaser (the "Closing 

Statement"); 

(vi) Such proof of Seller's authority and authorization to enter into this 

transaction as may be required by the Title Company; 

(vii) Possession (and use, as applicable) of the Property free of parties in 

possession, except as specifically set forth herein, and in the same 

4 



DRAFT 
condition as of the Effective Date (excepting normal wear and tear and 

acts of the Purchaser or its agents or contractors); 

(viii) An affidavit signed by an agent of Seller certifying. warranting and 

representing to the veracity and accuracy of the representations and 

warranties contained herein . 

(b) Purchaser' s Deliveries. At the Closing. Purchaser shall deliver to the Title 

Company, as escrowee, or to Seller directly, as Purchaser may elect, the 

following, each in a fonn mutually agreed to by the Parties: 

(i) The balance of the Purchase Price, plus or minus prorations, in accordance 

with Section 2 above, plus Purchaser's share of the closing costs and all 

amounts due and payable at the time of closing for real estate taxes; 

(ii) The ordinance approving the Purchaser's purchase of the Property and 

such proof of Purchaser's authority and authorization to enter into this 

transaction as may be required by the Title Company; 

(iii) Any reasonable and customary documentation required by the Title 

Company in order for the Title Company to issue the Title Policy with 

extended coverage; and 

(iv) An acknowledgment of Purchaser's acceptance of the Closing Statement. 

(c) Mutual Deliveries. At the Closing, the Parties shall jointly deliver the following 

documents to the Title Company, as escrowee: 

(i) State, county and municipal Transfer Tax Declarations; and 

(ii) Any and all other documents reasonably required to effectuate the 

transaction contemplated herein. 

(d) All documents or other deliveries required to be made by Purchaser or Seller at 

the Closing, and all transactions required to be consummated concurrently with 

the Closing, shall be deemed to have been delivered and to have been 

consummated simultaneously with all other transactions and all other deliveries, 

and no delivery shaH be deemed to have been made and no transactions shall be 

deemed to have been consummated until all deliveries required by Purchaser and 

5 



DRAFT 
Seller shall have been made, and all concurrent and other transactions shall have 

been consummated. 

5. Allocation of Closing Costs and Expenses. Purchaser shall bear the cost of the following: 

(a) the Title Commitment (as defined below) and the Title Policy, including extended 

coverage charges , including any other endorsements specifically designated herein 

unless Seller elects to purchase to correct any Unpermitted Exceptions ; (b) the cost to 

record any instruments to clear Seller's title; (c) one-half (1/2) of the costs for any 

escrows opened hereunder; and (d) one-half (1/2) of the cost of the "New York Style" 

closing fee; (e) one-half (112) the cost of any additional closing costs (t) the charges for 

any endorsements required by Purchaser (exclusive of those being paid by Seller pursuant 

to the terms of this Agreement); and (g) any recording fees with respect to the Deed. The 

cost of any state, county and municipal transfer taxes applicable to this transaction, if 

any, shall be paid for by Purchaser, and Purchaser shall comply with all requirements 

imposed by the City of Berwyn in connection with the transfer of the Property (including 

but not limited to the paid water bill, inspection certificate and City of Berwyn transfer 

stamps). 

Seller shall bear the cost of the following: (a) one-half (112) the cost of any escrows 

opened hereunder; (b) one-half (1/2) of the cost of the "New York Style" closing fee; (c) 

one-half (112) the cost of any additional closing costs; and (d) the cost of any 

endorsements required to eliminate Unpermitted Title Exceptions. 

6. Tax and Utility Prorations. Any Ad valorem real property taxes and assessments levied 

upon the Subject Property shall be prorated on a per diem basis between the Parties as of 

the day preceding the Closing Date based upon one hundred and ten percent (110%) of 

the most recent ascertainable full year's tax bill pertaining to the Subject Property, as 

applicable. Seller shall order a final reading on all utilities and be responsible for all costs 

and expenses associated with the same for all days prior to the Closing Date. Seller shall 

pay the utility provider the ascertainable amount due and owing regarding the utilities as 

6 



DRAFT 
of the Closing and provide a copy of all such documents to Purchaser to ensure the 

payment of the same is made. The Parties shall cooperate to cause the transfer of the 

Subject Property's utility accounts from Seller to Purchaser. All prorations shall be 

deemed final. 

7. Earnest Money: Cash Balance. Five (5) calendar days after the Effective Date, Purchaser 

shall deposit, as earnest money, by certified check or wire transfer, the amount of Five 

Thousand U.S. Dollars ($5,000.00) (said earnest money together with any interest earned 

thereon (as applicable) being referred to herein as the "Earnest Money" into an escrow 

account pursuant to a strict joint order escrow agreement to be entered into by the Parties 

(with such special provisions inserted in the strict joint order escrow agreement as may be 

required to conform to this Agreement) a mutually agreed upon real estate broker, as 

escrowee (the "Escrowee"). The Earnest Money shall be transferred to the Closing 

Escrow (as hereinafter defined) upon the establishment of the Closing Escrow. The 

Earnest Money may be invested upon the direction of Purchaser and, except as 

specifically set forth herein to the contrary, all interest earned thereon shall accrue to the 

benefit of Purchaser. The Earnest Money shall be fully refundable to Purchaser in the 

event that Purchaser terminates the Agreement in writing pursuant to the terms of this 

Agreement. In the event that Purchaser terminates this Agreement and said termination is 

not in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Earnest Money shall be 

deemed non-refundable and shall be paid directly to Seller in accordance with the terms 

of this Agreement. No such refund of the Earnest Money shall be made to Purchaser in 

7 



DRAFT 
the event Purchaser has previously breached this Agreement and failed to cure such 

breach within the time permitted herein. 

8. Cash Balance. The balance of the Purchase Price, plus or minus Purchaser's share of the 

closing costs, prorations and credits hereinafter provided for, shall be paid by Purchaser 

with a certified or cashier's check or by wire transfer at the Closing. 

9. Title Insurance and Survey. At its sole cost and expense, Purchaser shall obtain: 

(a) Title Commitment. The Title Company shall deliver to Purchaser (in accordance 

with the provisions set forth below) a commitment for an ALTA form 2006 

Owner's Title Insurance Policy (the "Title Commitment") issued by the Title 

Company in the amount of the Purchase Price showing title to the Property in 

Seller. The Title Commitment shall be subject only to the five (5) general 

exceptions (collectively the "Permitted Exceptions"). 

(b) Recorded Encumbrances. Seller has previously delivered to Purchaser legible 

copies of all documents recorded against the title to the Property and commonly 

referred to as the "Schedule B Documents." 

(c) Title Policy. As of the Closing Date, Seller shall cause the Title Company to 

issue to Purchaser its ALTA Form 2006 Owner's Title Insurance Policy with 

extended coverage to any other endorsements purchased by Purchaser (the "Title 

Policy") insuring the title of the Property in the amount of the Purchase Price. 

Purchaser's request for any title endorsements shall be at its sole cost and 

expense, and Purchaser's request for such endorsements shall not delay the 

Closing. The Title Policy shall evidence that no exceptions other than Permitted 

Exceptions and exceptions pertaining to acts of the Purchaser encumber the 

Property. 

Cd) Survey. Seller shall deliver to Purchaser an ALTA Survey made of the Property 

by an Illinois licensed surveyor with such endorsements and specifications as by 

required by the Purchaser within 10 days of the Effective Date. Seller shall have 

8 



DRAFT 
no further obligation with respect to delivery of a survey to Purchaser ("the 

Survey"). The Purchaser shall ensure the Survey contains sufficient details and 

information to permit the Title company to provide extended coverage on the 

Title Policy. 

10. Inspection Period. 

a) Inspection. For a period of the earlier of 60 days or 5 days after the receipt 

of a Phase It defined below (the "Due Diligence Period"), Purchaser and its agents 

and representatives shall be entitled to conduct a comprehensive inspection as to the 

Property, which will include, but shall not be limited to, the rights to: (1) conduct 

(have conducted) a "Phase 1" environmental inspection/audit of the Property; (2) 

enter on the Property to perform inspections and tests regarding the Property; (3) 

inspect all public matters relating to the Property; (4) make investigations with regard 

to zoning, environmental matters, building codes, and other legal requirements 

including, but not limited to, an environmental assessment; (5) make or obtain market 

studies and real estate analyses; and (6) analyze the financial feasibility of ownership 

of the Property. If Purchaser, in its sole and absolute discretion, determines that the 

results of any inspection, test, or examination do not meet Purchaser's criteria for 

purchase, financing, or operation of the Property in the manner contemplated by 

Purchaser, or if the information disclosed does not otherwise meet Purchaser's 

investment criteria or underwriting for any reason whatsoever, or if Purchaser, in its 

sole and absolute discretion, otherwise determines that the Property is unsatisfactory 

to it, then Purchaser may terminate this Agreement with no recourse by dispatching 

written notice to Seller, given not later than the last day of the Due Diligence Period. 

9 



DRAFT 
Upon such termination, any Deposit made, together with all interest accrued thereon, 

shall be returned immediately to Purchaser and. except as otherwise provided in this 

Section, neither Party shall have any further liability to the other hereunder. In the 

event Purchaser fails to notify Seller of its intent to tenninate this Agreement prior to 

the expiration of the Due Diligence Period, Purchaser's right to terminate this 

Agreement shall be waived and become null and void. Purchaser may freely waive its 

rights under this Paragraph of this Agreement or shorten the Due Diligence Period in 

its sole and absolute discretion. Neither Purchaser, nor any of its agents or 

representatives, shall damage the Property or any portion thereof, except for any 

immaterial damage caused by environmental and other tests, all of which shall 

promptly be repaired by Purchaser at Purchaser's sole cost and expense. Purchaser 

agrees to indemnify Seller from any and all claims, demands, actions, lawsuits, 

damages, and costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, arising out of any 

act or omission of Purchaser, or its agents, contractors, representatives and/or 

consultants, in connection with Purchaser's due diligence review. The foregoing 

obligation shall survive the Closing and any termination of this Agreement. To the 

extent that Purchaser intends to enter, or have its agents or representatives enter, the 

Property, Purchaser agrees to deliver evidence of liability insurance reasonably 

acceptable to Seller and naming Seller as an additional insured during the period of 

any inspection. 

I J. Intentionally Omitted. 

12. Seller's Representations. The following constitute additional representations and 

warranties of Seller: 

to 



DRAFT 
(a) Seller's Authority. Seller has the legal power, right and authority to enter into this 

Agreement, to consummate the transaction contemplated hereby and to execute 

and deliver all documents and instruments to be delivered by Seller hereunder or 

has been so authorized and directed by the person(s) holding the actual power to 

do so. The individual(s) executing this Agreement on behalf of Seller has the 

unqualified legal power, right and actual authority to bind Seller to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement. This Agreement and all agreements, instruments 

and documents herein provided to be executed by Seller are duly authorized, 

executed and delivered by and binding upon Seller in accordance with their terms. 

All requisite action has been taken or obtained by Seller in connection with 

entering into this Agreement and the consummation of the transaction 

contemplated hereby, or will be taken prior to the Closing Date; 

(b) No Conflict & Additional Information. The execution and delivery of and the 

consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement are not 

prohibited by, and will not conflict with, or result in the breach of any of the 

agreements or instruments to which Seller is now a party or by which the Property 

is bound, or to Seller'S knowledge, any order, rule, or regulation of any court or 

other governmental agency or official. There are no facts material to the use and 

operation of the Property that Seller has not disclosed to Purchaser; 

(c) Bankruptcy Matters: Encumbrances: Foreclosure. Seller has not made a general 

assignment for the benefit of creditors, filed any voluntary petition in bankruptcy 

or suffered the filing of an involuntary petition by its creditors, suffered the 

appointment of a receiver to take possession of substantially all of its assets, 

suffered the attachment or other judicial seizure of substantially all of its assets, 

admitted its inability to pay debts as they come due, or made an offer of 

settlement, extension or composition to its creditors generally; 

(d) New Leases. Seller shall neither amend any Contracts, in any material respect, 

nor execute any new lease, license or other agreement affecting the ownership or 

operation of the Property or for the Personal Property without Purchaser'S prior 

written approval; 

11 



DRAFT 
(e) New Contracts. Seller shall not amend any existing Contract or enter into any new 

contract with respect to the ownership and operation of the Property that will 

survive the Closing, or that would otherwise affect the use, operation or 

enjoyment of the Property after the Closing without Purchaser's prior written 

approval; 

(f) Insurance. The insurance policies currently in effect with respect to the Property 

as of the Effective Date shall remain continuously in force through and including 

the Closing Date; 

(g) Pre-Closing Expenses. Except as otherwise specifically provided in this 

Agreement and real estate taxes, Seller has paid all bills and invoices for labor, 

goods, materials and services ordered by Seller relating to the Property. 

(h) Good Faith. All actions required pursuant to this Agreement that are necessary to 

effectuate the transaction contemplated herein will be taken promptly and in good 

faith by Seller; 

(i) No Assignment. After the Effective Date and prior to the Closing, Seller shall not 

assign, alienate, lien, encumber or otherwise transfer all or any part of the 

Property or any interest therein; and 

U) Mutual Notification. Seller shall notify Purchaser promptly if Seller becomes 

aware of any transaction, occurrence or other matter prior to the Closing Date that 

would make any of the representations or warranties of Seller untrue in any 

respect. Purchaser shall notify Seller promptly if Purchaser becomes aware of 

any transaction, occurrence or other matter prior to the Closing Date that would 

make any of the representations or warranties of Seller untrue in any respect. 

Seller's representations and warranties set forth in the Agreement shall survive 

the Closing and the presentment and delivery of the Deed and shall not merge 

wi th the same. 

13. Purchaser's Representations. The following constitute representations and covenants of 

Purchaser: 

(a) Purchaser's Authority. Purchaser has the legal power, right and authority to enter 

into this Agreement, to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and to 

12 



DRAFT 
execute and deliver all documents and instruments to be delivered by Purchaser 

hereunder. The individual(s) executing this Agreement on behalf of Purchaser 

has the unqualified legal power, right and actual authority to bind Purchaser to the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement. This Agreement and all agreements, 

instruments and documents herein provided to be executed by Purchaser are duly 

authorized, executed and delivered by and binding upon Purchaser in accordance 

with their terms. All requisite action has been taken or obtained by Purchaser in 

connection with entering into this Agreement and the consummation of the 

transaction contemplated hereby, or will be taken prior to the Closing Date; 

(b) Individual Authority. The individual(s) executing this Agreement on behalf of 

Purchaser have the legal power, right and actual authority to bind Purchaser to the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement; 

(c) Pre-Closing Expenses. The Seller agrees to pay all bills and invoices for labor, 

goods, materials and services ordered by Seller. 

(d) No Conflict. The execution and delivery of and consummation of the transactions 

contemplated by this Agreement are not prohibited by, and will not conflict with, 

constitute grounds for termination of, or result in the breach of any of the 

agreements or instruments to which Purchaser is now a party, or to Purchaser's 

knowledge, any order, rule or regulation of any court or other governmental 

agency or official; 

(e) Bankruptcy Matters. Purchaser has not made a general assignment for the benefit 

of creditors, filed any voluntary petition in bankruptcy or suffered the filing of an 

involuntary petition by its creditors, suffered the appointment of a receiver to take 

possession of substantially all of its assets, suffered the attachment or other 

judicial seizure of substantially all of its assets, admitted its inability to pay debts 

as they come due or made an offer of settlement, extension or composition to its 

creditors generally; 

(f) Mutual Notification. Purchaser shall notify Seller promptly if Purchaser becomes 

aware of any transaction, occurrence or other matter prior to the Closing Date 

which would make any of the representations or warranties of Purchaser untrue in 

13 



DRAFT 
any material respect. Seller shall notify Purchaser promptly if Seller becomes 

aware of any transaction, occurrence or other matter prior to the Closing Date that 

would make any of the representations or warranties of Purchaser untrue in any 

material respect. All representations and warranties set forth hereunder shaH 

survive the Closing and the delivery of the Deed and shall not merge with the 

same. 

(g) Good Faith. All actions required pursuant to this Agreement that are necessary to 

effectuate the transaction contemplated herein will be taken promptly and in good 

faith by Purchaser. 

14. Intentionally Omitted. 

IS. Brokerage. Each Party warrants and represents to the other that it has not authorized any 

broker to act on its behalf in respect to the transactions contemplated hereby except 

Skydan Realty. In the event that any company, firm, broker, agent, commission 

salesperson or finder perfects a claim for a commission or finder's fee based upon a 

contract, dealings or communication with one of the Parties, the Party against whom the 

company, firm, broker, agent, commission salesperson or bases his claim shall be 

responsible for said commission or fee and all costs and expenses (including reasonable 

attorneys' fees) incurred by the other Party in defending against the same. 

16. Default. 

(a) Anyone of the following will constitute a default by Seller; 

(i) Seller's failure to deliver the Deed and other documentation at the 

Closing; or 

(i i) Seller's material misrepresentation or breach of any representation or 

warranty (as such representations and warranties may be amended in 

writing by the Parties); or 

(iii) Seller's failure to perform any of its obligations stated hereunder prior to 

the Closing. 

(b) Anyone of the following acts will constitute an act of default by Purchaser: 

(1) Purchaser's failure to deliver the balance of the Purchase Price or any of 

the required documentation at the Closing; or 

14 



DRAFT 
(ii) Purchaser's material misrepresentation or breach of any representation or 

warranty (as such representations and warranties may be amended in 

writing by the Parties); or 

(iii) Purchaser's failure to perform any of its obligations stated hereunder. 

17. Remedies. 

(a) In the event Seller defaults on or otherwise fails to comply with any of its 

obligations to be performed by Seller hereunder and Purchaser is not otherwise in 

default or breach of its obligations or conditions precedent hereunder, then 

Purchaser shall have the following remedies to enforce against Seller: (i) specific 

performance and/or (ii) the return of the Earnest Money. In the event that 

Purchaser seeks but is unable to obtain specific performance of this Agreement, 

then Purchaser may pursue recovery of all monetary damages against Seller as are 

available at law for breach of contract. 

(b) In the event Purchaser defaults on or otherwise fails to comply with any of its 

obligations to be performed by Purchaser hereunder on or prior to the Closing 

Date and: Seller is not otherwise in default or breach of its obligations hereunder; 

then Seller shall have the following remedies to enforce against Purchaser: (i) 

specific performance and/or (ii) payment of full amount of the Earnest Money . rn 

the event that Seller seeks but is unable to obtain specific performance of this 

Agreement, then Seller may pursue recovery of all monetary damages against 

Purchaser as are available at law for breach of contract. 

Neither Party may exercise any remedy herein provided unless five (5) Business 

Days have passed after delivery of written notice to cure from the non-defaulting 

Party and the defaulting Party has failed to cure said default 

18. Notices. Any and all notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, communications or 

other instruments required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in 

writing (unless otherwise set forth herein) and shall be executed by a Party or an officer, 

agent or attorney of the Party, and shall be deemed to have been duly received upon: (a) 

15 



DRAFT 
actual receipt if personally delivered and the sender received written confirmation of 

personal delivery; (b) receipt as indicated by the written or electronic verification of 

delivery when delivered by overnight courier; (c) receipt as indicated by the electronic 

transmission confirmation when sent via telecopy or facsimile transmission; (d) seven (7) 

calendar days after the sender posts notice with the U.S. Post Office when sent by 

certified or registered mail, return receipt requested; or (e) when delivery is refused. 

Notice shall be sent to the addresses set forth below, or to such other address as either 

Party may specify in writing. 

Purchaser: 

With a copy to: 

Seller: 

With a copy to: 

Del GaIda Law Group, LLC 

1441 S. Harlem Avenue 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Attn: James M. Vasselli, Esq. 

Tel: (708) 222-7000 

Fax No. (708) 222-7001 

Email: delgaldo@dlgiawgroup.com & 

vasselJi @dlglawgroup.com 

Notice of a change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner described in 

this Section. Any notice, demand, request or other communication required or permitted 

hereunder may be made only upon a Party's attorney, which shall be effective for all 

purposes. 

19. Attorneys' Fees. In the event that either Party shall bring an action or legal proceeding or 

assert a claim for an alleged breach of any provision of this Agreement or any 

representation, warranty, covenant or agreement set forth herein, or to enforce. protect, 

determine or establish any term, covenant or provision of this Agreement or the rights 

hereunder of either Party, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover from the 

nonprevailing Party, as a part of such action, proceeding(s), or claim or in a separate 

16 



DRAFT 
action brought for that purpose, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs and fees and costs 

for their staff, expert witness fees and court costs as may be fixed by the court or jury. 

20. Condition of Property at Closing. At the Closing Seller shall deliver the Property to 

Purchaser in its current "as is, where-is" condition. Any items of personal property 

remaining at the Property as of the date prior to the Closing Date shall be considered 

surrendered and abandoned by Seller and shall be deemed rubbish and debris ("Debris") 

by Purchaser. Purchaser shall have the right to remove and dispose of all Debris and 

charge back the Seller for all removal and disposal expenses at a rate of 150% of the 

actual costs expended by Purchaser. 

21. Miscellaneous. The Parties agree to the following terms and provisions: 

(a) This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties respecting the 
matters herein set forth and supersedes all prior agreements between the Parties 
hereto respecting such matters, if any, there being no other and additional or 
contrary oral or written promises, conditions, representations, understandings, 
warranties or terms of any kind as conditions or inducements to the execution 
hereof save the escrow agreements entered into as directed hereunder. 

(b) Time is of the essence of this Agreement. 

(c) Paragraph and section headings shall not be used in construing this Agreement. 

(d) Except as herein expressly provided, no waiver by a Party of any breach of this 
Agreement by the other Party shall be deemed to be a waiver of any other breach 
by such other Party, whether preceding or succeeding and whether or not of the 
same or similar nature. No acceptance of payment or performance by a Party after 
any breach by the other Party shall be deemed to be a waiver of any breach of this 
Agreement or of any representation or warranty hereunder by such other Party 
whether or not the first Party knows of such breach at the time it accepts such 
payment or performance. 

(e) Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, any approval or consent to be 
given by a Party hereunder may be given or withheld in the sole and absolute 
discretion of such Party. 

(1) This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Illinois, 

(g) If any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement is held to be invalid or 
unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect 

17 



DRAFT 
any other provision hereof, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such 
invalid or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

(h) No agreement, amendment, modification, understanding or waiver of or with 
respect to this Agreement or any term, provision, covenant or condition hereof, 
nor any approval or consent given under or with respect to this Agreement, shall 
be effective for any purpose unless contained in a writing signed by the Party 
against which such agreement, amendment, modification, understanding, waiver, 
approval or consent is asserted . 

(i) All documents to be delivered hereunder shall be fully executed prior to the 
presentation and delivery of each to ensure the enforceability and effectiveness of 
the same. The Parties agree to exchange all documents required for the Closing at 
a reasonable time prior to the Closing to allow each Party to review all relevant 
documentation. 

(j) If the final day of any period or any date of performance under this Agreement 
falls on a Saturday, Sunday or an Illinois or nationally recognized holiday, then 
the final day of the period or the date of such performance shall be extended to the 
next Business Day. Unless otherwise specifically noted, the term "Business Day" 
shall mean Monday through Friday exclusive of Town holidays and Illinois and 
nationally recognized holidays and shall expire at 6:00 p.m. CST on such 
Business Day. 

(k) The effective date of this Agreement (the "Effective Date") shall be the later of 
the respective dates set forth next to the signatures of Seller and Purchaser 
contained below. 

(I) This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument. Counterparts may be transmitted by facsimile or electronic 
means. 

(m) All sums set forth herein shall be paid in United States Dollars. 

(n) All exhibits and schedules attached hereto and/or referenced herein shall be 
incorporated herein by this reference. The Parties represent and warrant to the 
benefit of the other that all individuals executing this Agreement have authority to 
bind the Party on whose behalf they are executing this Agreement. 

(0) Except for attorneys, advisors or as otherwise required by proper legal sense, the 
Parties agree to hold the terms of this Agreement wholly confidential. 

18 



DRAFT 
(p) No representation or warranty contained herein, and no statement or other 

information contained in any certificate or other instrument furnished or to be 
furnished to either Party hereunder or in connection with the transaction 
contemplated hereunder contains, or at the Closing shall contain or will contain, 
any untrue statement of a material fact or omits or shall omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make it not misleading. All representations and warranties 
contained herein shall be deemed restated on and as of the Closing Date and shall 
survive the Closing and not merge with the Deed for a period of one (I) year after 
the Closing. 

(SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLWW) 

19 



DRAFr 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the Effective 

Date. 

Date: ______ _ 

Date: __________ __ 

PURCHASER: The City of Berwyn, Illinois, an 

Illinois municipal corporation 

By: ____________________________ _ 

Name: ______________ __ 

Title: _______________ _ 

SELLER: Central Federal Savings and Loan 

Association, a national corporation 

By: ______________ _ 

Name: _____________ _ 

Title: 

20 



DRAFT 

Exhibit A 

Legal Description of the Property 

LOTS 10, 11 AND 12 OF BLOCK 2 OF BOLEN'S RESUBDIVISION OF WOOD'S 
SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 2 AND 15 IN LAVERGNE SUBDIVISION OF 
SECTION 31, TOWNSHlP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13. EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

Permanent Index Number: 16-31-204-016 
16-31-204-017 
16-31-204-018 

Address of Property: 6535 Stanley Avenue, Berwyn. IL 60402 

21 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

G --I 6700 West 26'" Street SelWyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 FlUe (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-ii.goy 

January 14,2013 

Mayor Lovero and Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Updating and Codification of Ordinances 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Attached is an ordinance approving the "EDITING AND INCLUSION OF CERTAIN 
ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE V ARlOUS COMPONENT CODES OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES; AND REPEALING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT 
THEREWITH", " Ordinance 12-11 and 12-21 n, 

Respectfu~,/ / 

'Tl.~~.r~ r.;~k 
lerk 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE EDITING AND INCLUSION 
OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS 
COMPONENT CODES OFTHE CODIFIED ORDINANCES; AND 
REPEALING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT 
THEREWITH. 

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation completed its most recent updating of 
the Codified Ordinances of the City; and 

WHEREAS, various ordinances of a general and pennanent nature that have been passed by 
Council since the date of the last updating of the Codified Ordinances (March 31,2012) have been 
included in the Codified Ordinances of the City; 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS: 

SECTION 1. The editing, arrangement and numbering or renumbering of the following 
ordinances are hereby approved as parts of the various component codes of the Codified Ordinances 
of the City, so as to conform to the classification and numbering system of the Codified Ordinances: 

Ord. No. 
12-11 
12-21 

Date 
4-10-2012 
10-9-2012 

C.O. Section 
484.04 
888.06 

SECTION 2. Pursuant to State law, three copies of the 201 2 S-11 Supplement Pages for the 
Codified Ordinances have been filed for a period of thirty days prior to the adoption of this 
ordinance. 

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption, approval, 
recording and publication as required by taw. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _____ day of ___ , 20_ 

AyES ___ _ 

NAYS -----

BY: 
Mayor 



ATIEST: 

City Clerk 

Published this __ day of ___ -', 20_, in the _______ ----J. Berwyn, 
Illinois. 

City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

t, J 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

6700 West 2Gd' Street Berwyn, DJinoia 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-ilgov 

Nona Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

Date: 1-10-2013 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the _____ ~B~u~d:b.ge=t:....!C=Q=mrru~~·tt~e=e ______ was held 

On 1-10-2013 at City Hall Conference Room @ 410 p.m. 
---------------------

Those in attendance were: Alderman Nona Chapman, Alderman Ralph Avilia, 
Alderman Jeff Boyajian and see attached sign in sheet. 

The matter discussed was referral item# dated in regards to: __ _ 
Bud2et Hearjn2s for 20J 3 Budget Process - Today's Department - 2W Dept. 

It is the recommendation of the committee that The Budget committee will hold more 
meetings to continue the 20 [3 Budget process. Please accept as Informational. 

Voting Aye: _____ 3 _____ _ 

Voting Nay: ____ O _____ _ 

A~OIDrn~ ___ 5_:_20~p_.m_. ____ __ 

Nona Chapman· Chairman 
Rafael Avila·Member 
Jeffrey Boyajian-Member 



· . 
· . 

· . 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
Citv Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2&It Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-()701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn'iLgov 

Nona Chapman 
1 st Wani Aldennan 

Date: 1-16-2013 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the _____ ~B::..::u:.=d:l;>g=et:....:C=o=JIUlll==·tt::.::ee=__ _____ was held 

On 1-16-2013 at City Hall Conference Room @ 409 p. m. 
-----------------------

Those in attendance were: __ A:........:..;.;ld=e:..:-r.:...:m-=a:;:.n:.....:N.....:....=.o.:....:.na=-..:::C:....:.h-=a=p.:....:.m-=a"-'--n~1 ..:....A..;.:.ld=e=r....:...;m:....:..:a=n..:.....:....:R=al:..r:::p~h...:.A...:.v.:....:.i=lia:::J.!_ 
and see attached sign in sheet. 

The matter discussed was referral item# dated in regards to: ---
Budget Hearings for 2013 Budget Process - TQday's Department 

police and Eire Commission 

It is· the recommendation of the committee that The Budget committee will hold more 
meetings to continue the 2013 Budget process. Please accept as Informational. 

Voting Aye: _____ 2 _____ _ 

Voting Nay: _____ O _____ _ 

Adjoumed: ___ 5_:_04~p_.m_. ____ _ 

Nona Chapman-Chainnan 
Rafael A viI a-Member 
Jeffrey Boyajian-Member 



~~~~~~~~-.----.-- .. - -- -----_. 

-I-I,~_._....:~_,-....;;..oo~~..I,-_._I..#~;-l'...J.~L-_, ______ .. ____________ ._.-. . ___ _ 

· ---· -'--'''"'''''"''H~··--~~b~~r:t-~~~''''rI'-_II!E--.----.----- ------_ .. _. 
'/j.lt; .. -. --. - -. 

- .. -- . . - -...:11...-11# 

--- .. "---1..1.l~.~~0:.......1-1-~~~~~-----. _ . . . _ • . _. __ . . _ - -----. --"- ... . _'0.-

~~.O'~ •• r&!. .. - .---.. - .--.. ----.-- ... - ------,-- -_."" 

________ o. 0._. __ ... _____ . . _ . .. . _. _. _ . _. ___ . 

. __ .. -_ ... _-_., -. --_ .. . _-----_.' -----.----- '-" . -

,-------_ . .. ... _-_ .. _--_. -_._--_ ... . ---_._---_. -
1--------_ ..... -... - .--__ -- ---- . ____ . ---------.. - - 0' • • _. -- • • -_ . . . .. __ ,, _, 

---- ... ------

___ • • • _ • •• '-·0' __ - _ .,. 

,---- ._-_. __ .... -- .. - _ .... .. ,,--------_ ... " '-"- ' --' 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: 17 January 2013 

To: Mayor RobertJ. Lovero 
Members of City Council 

Re: China Cat Productions, LLC - Lease of Space on Water Tower 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations 

Manager 

City staff and special legal counsel have been working diligently with China Cat Productions, LlC to finalize a 
lease agreement in which China Cat would install a proprietary communications relay antenna on the City of 
Berwyn's water tower located at Public Works. The details of the lease are as follows : 

• Initial 2-year term 
• Rent of $l,OOO/month 
• Utility fee of $50/month 
• First year's payment in full 

• 7% annual rent increases 
• Five l-year options for renewal 

Presuming that the tenant utilizes all of the renewal options, the lease payments will bring $103,848.25 in new 
revenue to the City of Berwyn over Its full term. It should also be noted that, because of a Council's previously 
approved reimbursement agreement, the City will incur no legal or engineering costs from the negotiations of 
the lease. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the attached lease with China Cat Productions, LLC for the use of space on the 
City of Berwyn's water tower. 

Respectfully submitted for your review, 

7~ 
Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-iLgov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LEASE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY TO 
CHINA CAT PRODUCTIONS LLC, FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF 
COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Theodore Polashek 
Rafael Avila 

Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on ____ ' 



ORDINANCE No. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LEASE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY TO 
CHINA CAT PRODUCTIONS LLC, FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF 
COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as is 

provided by Article VII, Section 6( a) of the Illinois Constitution (1970) and, as such, may exercise 

various powers and perform numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the City owns certain real property located at the address I Public Works Drive, 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 (the "Property"), and legally described as set forth in Exhibit A, attached 

hereto and incorporated herein; and 

WHEREAS, China Cat Productions LLC ("China Cat'') desires to lease a portion of space on 

and within the building located on the Property (the "Premises") for the placement of a wireless 

communication system for voice and data transmissions; and 

WHEREAS, China Cat desires to construct and operate a wireless communications system 

on the Premises; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council (collectively, the "Corporate Authorities") have 

determined that the Premises is no longer necessary, appropriate, required for the use of, profitable 

to, or for the best interests of the City; and 

WHEREAS, based on the above findings, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it 

is in the best interests of the City and its residents to lease the Premises to China Cat; and 

2 



WHEREAS, China cat shall abide by such conditions regarding the use of the Premises as 

set forth in the terms of the Antenna Lease (the "Agreement"), attached hereto and incorporated 

herein as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that it is necessary for the effective 

administration of government that the City execute, enter into and approve an agreement with terms 

substantially the same as the tenns of the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor is authorized to enter into and the City's legal counsel is authorized 

to revise the Agreement for the City making such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be 

approved by the Mayor and City's legal counsel; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth fully herein. 

Sec/ion 2. The City Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary and 

advisable and otherwise in the best interests of the City to execute, enter into and approve an 

agreement with terms substantially similar to the terms set forth in Exhibits B. 

Section 3. The Agreement is hereby approved with such insertions, omissions and 

changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal counsel. 

Sec/ion 4. The City's legal counsel is hereby authorized to negotiate additional terms of 

the Agreement as needed and undertake any and all actions on the part of the City to effectuate the 

intent of this Ordinance. 

3 



Section 5. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement, with 

such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal 

counsel. The City Council further authorizes the Mayor or his designee to execute any and all 

additional documentation that may be necessary to carry out the intent of this Ordinance. The 

officers, employees and/or agents ofthe City are authorized and directed to take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the City to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transaction 

contemplated herein and shall take all acts necessary in conformity therewith. The City Clerk is 

hereby authorized and directed to attest to and countersign any such documents, as required. To the 

extent that any requirement of bidding would be applicable to the lease provided hereunder, the same 

is hereby waived. 

Section 6. All prior actions of the City's officials, employees and agents with respect to 

the subject matter of this Ordinance are hereby expressly ratified. 

Section 7. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and 

should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or 

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative, Wlenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 8. All ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

Section 9. This Ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage, 

approval and publication. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet form as provided by the Illinois MWlicipal Code, as amended. 

4 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 

__ day of ____ 2013, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows : 

YES ~O ABSENT 

thapman 

!Boyajian 

lPaul 

Skryd 

San toy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

Mayor Levero) 

IfOTAL 

APPROVEDthis ___ dayof _____ 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



EXHIBIT A 

6 



EXHIBITB 

7 



ANTENNA LEASE 

THIS ANTENNA SITE LEASE (this "Lease") is by and between the City of Berwyn, an Illinois municipal 
cornorotion ("Londlord") and China Cal Productions LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Tenant"). 

This Lease is entered into based upon the following facts, circumstances and understandings: 

A. Premises. Landlord owns certain real property legally described in Exhibit "An attached hereto with a common 
property address of I Public Works Drive, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 (the "Property"). Tenant desires to lease a portion of space 
on and within the building (the "Building") located On Landlord's Property for the placement of a wireless communication 
systcm for voice and data transmissions (as more fully described herein), together with the designated easements over portions 
of Landlord's Property and the Building andlor, if applicable, shared use of Landlord's easements over other real property as 
designated for Tenant's access and utilities to the leased area (altogether the "Premises"), as depicted and described on Exhibit 
JL aUached hereto. Landlord represents and warrants that it has the complete right and authority to grant the rights set forth 
herein and thal Landlord has full rights of ingress to and egress from the Premises from a public roadway. 

B. Tenant desires to construct and operate a wireless communications system at the Premises. 

C. Based on the foregoing facts, circumstances and underslandings set forth herein and on the terms and conditions set 
forth below, Landlord is willing to lease the Premises to Tenant for Tenant's proposed use subject to the terms and conditions 
of this Lease. 

WHEREFORE, in consideration of the facts, circumstances and understandings set forth above and the tenns and 
conditions sel forth herein. the panies. intending to be legally bound, hereto agree as follows: 

I. Term. The initial term of the Lease shall be two (2) years commencing on the date thai Tenant rommences 
construction at the Premises (the "Commencement Dateft

) , and terminating at midnight on the last day of the second (lnd) 
anniversary of the Commencement Date (the "Initial Term"). The Tenant shall remove all equipment within thirty (30) days 
of the expiration or earlier termination of the Lease. In case of an emergency, upon notification by Landlord, Tenant shall 
promptly tum oIT its equipment. Once the emergency ceases, Landlord shall promptly notify Tenanl that it can turn back on its 
equipment. 

2. Permjlled Use. The Premises may be used by Tenant for the transmission and reception of communication signals 
and for the construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, removal or replacement of the Antennae Facilities (as 
defined below) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Lease (the "Permitted Use"). Landlord represents and 
warrants that as of the date hereof, there are no pre-existing wireless communication systems (other than systems for the 
personal and commercial use of residents in the Building) located on the Property. Landlord covenants and agrees that during 
the term of this Agreement, including any renewal hereof, Tenant will be enlitled to the exclusive use of the Property as far as 
the installation and operation of wireless communication systems (other than systems for the personal use of residents in the 
Building). 

3. Rent. Tenant shall pay Landlord. as rent, $12,000 for the first year at the execution of this lease and prior to 
Tenant commencing construction on the Premises ("Rent"). The rent for the second year of the lease shall be $12,840, to be 
paid on a monthly basis. 

4. Renewal. Tenant shall have the right to renew the Lease for five (5) successive one (I) year terms ("Renewal 
Term") by providing written notice to Landlord no later than thirty (3D) days prior to the end of the Initial Term or any 
Renewal Term. This Lease shall expire at the end of the Initial Term or applicable Renewal Term if Tenanl does not provide 
such written notice to Landlord. Notwithstanding the above, the Lease will still expire at the end of the Inilial Term or any 
Renewal Term if Landlord does not provide wrillen consent to Tenanlto renew the Lease no later than thirty (30) days prior to 
the end of the Initial Term or applicable Renewal Term. If Tenant and Landlord agree to renew the Lease, the rental payments 
shall increase by seven percent (7%) per year. Rent after the first year shall be paid monthly, in advance. by the fifth (5th

) day 
of each month to the Landlord. 

5. Interference. Tenant shall not use the Premises in any way which interferes with the use of the Property by (i) 
Landlord; provided, however, that Landlord agrees that installation and operation of the Antenna Facilities as contemplated by 
this Lease shall not be deemed to interfere with Landlord's use of the Property, or (ii) residential owners, lessees or licensees of 
Landlord with rights in the Property which do not conflict with the Permitted Use of the Premises by Tenant. Similarly, 
Landlord shall not use, nor shall Landlord knowingly permit its owners, lessees, licensees, employees, invitees or agents to use, 
any portion of the Property in any way which materially adversely interferes with the Pennitted Use of the Premises by Tenant, 
causes interference with the voice and data transmissions to and from the Antenna Facilities, increases Tenant's costs under this 
Lease or is otherwise a breach of Landlord's representations, warranties or covenants under this Lease. To the extent required 
by law, Tenant shall license its frequencies with the appropriate governmental authorities, and so as not to interfere with the 



operations of the Landlord, to oj>Crnte the Antenna Facilities. If any interference with Tenant's Permitted Use exists in 
violation of the temtS of this Lease or .my interference causcd by Tenant exists in violntion of the terms of this Lease, it shall be 
deemed a material breach by the interfering party, who shall, upon written notice from the other, be responsible for terminating 
said interference. In the event any such interference docs not cease promptly, the pnrties acknowledge thai continuing 
interference may cause irrcparable injury and, therefore, the injured pany shall have the right to terminate this Lease 
immediately upon written notice. For further clarification, Landlord or Tenant, as applicable, must provide the interfering party 
with evidence of sueh interference and provide for a reasonable time period to resolve the interference; provided, however, if 
any such interference is not resolved within tcn (10) days, Tenant may terminate this Lease. 

6. Improvements; Utilities; Access. 

(a) Tenant shall have the right, at ils sole expense, to erect and mainl.O.in on the Premises improvements, ~rsonal 
property and fncilities necesSllry to operate its wireless communications system, which shall consist, without limitation, of radio 
lransmilling and receiving antcnnas, microwave dishcs, equipment cabinets and related cables and utility lines and other 
associated equipment as described on Exhibit " B" attached hercto (collectively, the "Antenna Facilities"). Tenant shall have 
the right, at its sole expense, to alter, replace. enhance or upgrade the Antenna Facilities at any time during the term of this 
Lease in the ordinary course of Tenant's business, except lhat any alteration, replacement or upgrade of the Antenna Facilities 
which exceeds the dimensions of the Premises or the previOUSly installed dimensions of the Antenna Facilities, shall require the 
prior written consent of Landlord. Tenant shall cause all construction, maintcnance, operation and removal of the Antennae 
Facilities to occur lien-free and in compliance with all applicable lows and ordinances. The Antenna Facilities shall remain the 
exclusive property of Tenant. Tenant shall have the right to remove the Antenna Facilities at any time, at its sole cost, during 
and upon the expiration or termination of this Lease, provided that Tenant complies with all other terms of this Lease in 
connection with such removal. Upon such removal, the Premises shall be returned to Landlord in the same or as near as 
condition as when received, normal wear and tear and casualty excepted. 

(b) Tenant, at its sole eXj>Cnse, may usc any and all appropriate means of restricting access to the Antenna Facilities, 
subject 10 compliance with applicable laws and ordinances. 

(c) Tenant shall, at its sole expense, keep and maintain the Antenna Facilities now or hereafter located on the 
Property in commercially reasonable condition and repair, and in compliance with all applicable laws and ordinances during 
the term of this Lease, normal wear and tear and casually excepted. Upon termination or expiration of this Lease, the Premises 
shall be returned to Landlord in the same or as near as condition as when received, normal wear and tear and casualty excepted. 

(d) Tenant shall have the right to install utilities, at Tenant's expense, to improve the present utilities on the Property 
(includ ing, but not I imiled to, the installation 0 f emergency power generators, the location of which shall be subject to the prior 
wrillen approval by Landlord) and or to connect into the existing utilities at the Property. Landlord agrees to use reasonable 
efforts in assisting Tenant in connection with all such utility related activities. For Tenant's use of Landlord's utilities, Tenant 
shall pay Landlord an additional $600 for the first year of utilities at the execution of this lease and, prior to Tenant 
commencing construction on the Premises. After the first year, Tenant shall pay to Landlord $50.00 per month for its use of 
Landlord's utilities (the "Utility Payment"). The Utility Payment must be paid by the fifth (511)) day of each month to the 
Landlord. Prior to any renewal of the Agreement, the Panies will discuss the Utility Payment. 

(e) As partial consideration for Rent paid under this Lease, Landlord hereby grants Tenant a non-exclusive easement 
in, under and across the Property, in such areas as are designated by Landlord on Exhibit B, for ingress, egress, utilities and 
access to the Premises adequate to install and maintain utilities, which include, but are notlimiled to, the installation of power 
and telephone service cabl~ and to service the Premises and the Antenna Facilities at all times during the Initial Term of this 
Lease and any Renewal Term (collectively, the "Easements"). The Easements provided hereunder shall have the same term as 
this Lease. Any and all posting requirements regarding matters set forth herein shall be complied with by the Parties. 

(f) Tenant shall have 24-hours-a-day, 7-days-a-week access to the Premises ("Access") at all times during the Term 
of this Lease, subject to reasonable restriction of access by Landlord to accommodate repairs and maintenance of the Property. 
In the event Landlord, its employees or agents impede or deny Access to Tenant in a manner not permitted by this Lease for 
five (5) days following written notice to Landlord, Tenant may terminate this Lease and pursue any remedy at law or in equity. 

7. Termination. Except as otherwise provided herein, this Lease may be terminated, without any penalty or further 
liability, as follows: 

(a) by Tenant, prior to Tenant's installation of the Anlenna Facilities on Ihe Premises, if Tenant is unable to obtain 
any license (including without limitation an FCC license), permit or any Govemmental Approval necessary to the installation 
and/or operation of the Antenna Facilities and after Tenant's installation if any such permit, approval or easement is canceled, 
expires or is withdrawn or terminated, or if Licensee's ability to use the Antenna Facilities is otherwise frustrated by applicable 
laws; 

2 



(b) upon thirty (30) days' written notice by Tenant if the Property, the Duilding or the Antenna Facilities are, or 
become unacceptable under Tenant's design or engineering specifications for its Antenna Facilities or the communications 
system to which the Antenna Facilities belong; 

(c) immediately upon written notice by Tenant if the Duilding or the Antenna Facilities arc destroyed or damaged so 
as in Tcnant"s reasonable judgment to substantillily and adversely alTect Tenant's use of the Antenna Facililies and the Premises 
cannot reasonably be repaired to their previously existing condition within Ihirty (30) days. In such event, all fighlS and 
obligat ions a r the parties shall cease lIS of thc date of the damage or destruction. If Tenant elects 10 continue this Lease, then al I 
Rent shuJlllbatc until the Premises are restored to Ihe condition existing immediately prior to such damnge Of destruction; 

(d) by either Landlord or Tenanl, at the time tille 10 the Property transfers to a condemning authority pursuant to a 
taking oj" all or a portion of the Property sufficient in Tenant's determinlltion to render the Premises unsuiloble for Tenant's use. 
Landlord nnd Tenant shall each be entitled 10 pursue their own separate awards with respect to such taking. Sale of 011 or part 
of the Property to II purchaser with the power of eminent domain in the face of the exercise of Ihe power shall be treated as a 
laking by condcmnlltion; or 

(e) this Lease and relationship governed thereunder may be terminllted by the Landlord for Clluse due to breach or 
violation of public policy with thirty (30) days notice to Tenant, nnd can terminate immediately in the event ofan emergency. , 

8. Default and Right to Cyre. Notwithstnnding nnYlhing contained herein to the contrary and without waiving any 
other rights granted to it fltlaw or in equity, either party shall have the right, but not the obligation, 10 terminate this Lease on 
written notice pursuant to Section I I hereof, 10 take elTect immediately, if the Olher party (i) fails to cure any mooelary failure, 
for 11 period of fifteen (15) days aller receipt of wrillen notice thereof 10 Ihe other to cure or (ii) commits a malerial breach of 
this Lease and fails 10 diligently pursue such cure to its completion after thirty (30) days' wrillen notice to Ihe defaulting party. 
NOlwitilstnnding the foregoing, in the evenl any interference with the voice and data transmissions 10 and from Tenant's 
Antenna Facilities is not eliminated within five (5) days, as provided in Seclion 5 above, Tenant may terminate this Lease. 

9. ~. Tenant shall pay any personal property lax, real property tax or any other lax or fee which are directly 
attributable to the presence or installation of Tenant's Antenna Facililies, only for so long as this Lease has not expired of its 
own terms or is not terminaled by either party. Landlord hereby grants to Tenant the right to challenge, whether in a Court, 
Administrative Proceeding, or other venue, on behalf of Landlord andlor Tenant, any personal property or real property tax 
assessments Ihat may alTecl Tenant. If Landlord receives notice of nny personal property or real property tax assessment 
against the Landlord, which may affect Tenant and is directly attributable to Tenant's installation and Tenant's Antenna 
Facilities, Lnndlord shall provide timely notice of the assessment to Tenant sufficient to allow Tenant to consenllO or challenge 
such assessment; such notice muSI comply with Section II below. Further, Landlord shall provide 10 Tenant any and all 
documentalion associoted with the assessment and shall execute any and all documents reasonably necessary to effectuate the 
intent of this Section 9. 

10, Insurance and Subroeation and Indemnificatjon 

(a) Tenant will provide Commercial General Liability Insurance in an aggregate amount of $5,000,000.00 per 
occurrence and $5,000,000 annual aggregate, Tenant may satisfy this r«Juirement by obtaining the appropriate endorsement to 
any master policy of liability insurance Tenant may maintain. Landlord will be named as an additional insured with respect to 
the General Liability and Excess Liability policies if used to meet the required insurance under this section. Tenant shall also 
maintain in force, at its expense, during the term of this Lease, "all risk" property insurance on the Anlenna Facilities. Upon 
IVritten request, Tenant shall furnish Landlord certificates of insurance evidencing the insurance coverage required under this 
subsection. 

(b) Landlord will provide Commercial General Liability Insurance in an aggregate amount of $9,500,000 per 
occurrence and $9,500,000 annual aggregate. L8I1dlord may satisfy this requirement by obtaining the appropriate endorsement 
to nny master policy of liability insurance Lnndlord may maintain. Tenanl will be named as an additional insured with respect 
to the General Liability and Excess Liability policies if used 10 meet the T«Juired insurance under this section. Landlord shall 
also maintain in force. at its expense, during the term of this Lease, "oJl risk" property insurance on the Building wilh 
replacement cost coverage to cover any loss thereof or damage thereto. Upon written request, Landlord shall promptly furnish 
Tenant certificates of insurance evidencing Ihe insurance coverage required under this subseclion. 

(c) The proceeds of any property coverage retained by Tenant shall be payable exclusively to Tenant and the 
proceeds of any property coverage retained by Landlord shall be paid exclusively 10 Landlord. The proceeds under Tenanl's 
Commercial General Liability Insurance or under Landlord's Commercial General Liability Insurance shall be payable to the 
person entitled to receive such proceeds. 

(d) Landlord and Tenant hereby mutually release each olher (and their successors or assigns) from liability and waive 
oJl right of recovery against the other for any loss or damage covered by their respective first party property insurance policies 
for all perils insured Ihereunder or required by this Lease to be insured irrespective of whether such insurance is actually 

3 



obtained. In the evenl of such loss, neilher party's insurance company shall have a subrogated claim againsllhe other. To the 
exlent loss or damnge is nol covered by their lirst pnrty property insurance policies, or would not have been covered by the 
insurance policies required under this Lease, Landlord and Tenant each agree 10 indemnify and hold harmless the other party 
from and against any and all claims, damages. cost and expenses, including reasonable atlorney fees, to the extent caused by or 
arising OUI of the will ful misconduct in the operations or act ivit ies on the Property by the indemni fying party or the employees, 
agenls, conlractors, licensees, tenants and/or subtenants of the indemnifying party. Notwilhstanding the foregoing, this 
indemnification shall not extend to indirect, special, incidental or consequenlial damages, including, without limitation, loss of 
profits, income or business opportunilies to Ihe indemnified party or anyone claiming through the indemnified party. The 
indemnifying party's obligalions under this section are contingent upon (i) ils receiving prompt written notice of any evenl 
giving rise 10 an obligation 10 indemnifying Ihe other party and (ii) the indemnified party's granting it the right 10 control the 
defense and settlemenl of thc same. Notwilhstanding anylhing to the contrary in this Lease, the parties hereby confirm thatlhe 
prov isions of this sect ion shall survi ve Ihe expiration or termination of Ihis Lease for a period of one ( I) year. Tenant shall not 
be responsible to Landlord.. or any third-party, for any claims, Cosis or damages (including, fines and penalties) attributable to 
nny pre-existing yiolalions ofapplicable codcs, statutes or other regulations governing the Property, including the Premises. 

II. ~. All notices, requests, demands and other communications shall be in writing and are elTective Ihree (3) 
days aller deposit in the U.S. mail, certified and postage paid. or upon receipl if personally delivered or sent by next-business
day delivery yin a nationally recognized overnight courier to Ihe addresses set forth below. Landlord or Tenant may from time 
10 timc designate any other address for this purpose by providing written notice 10 Ihe other party. 

If to Tenant to: 

China Cat Productions LLC 
540 W. Madison SI., Suite 2500 
Chicago, Illinois 60661 
Alln: Chief Technology Officer 
Telephone Number: 

I f to Landlord. to: 

The City of Berwyn 
Attn: Anlhony T. Bertucn., City Attorney. 
6700 26th Streel 
Berwyn, I L 60402 

Telephone Nu mber: 708-788-2660 
E-mail : ABertuca@ci.berwyn.il.us 

With a copy to: 

China Cat Productions LLC 
540 W. Madison St. , Suite 2500 
Chicago, Illinois 660661 
Attn: General Counsel 
Telephone Number: 

With a cOP't 10: 

Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 
Alln: James M. Vasselli 
1441 Soulh Harlem Avenue 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone Number: 708-222-7000 
E-mail: Vnssl:lli@PI.(iLnwGroup.com 

12. Quiet Enjoyment. Title and Authority. Landlord and Tenant eaeh covenant and warrant to the other party that (i) 
it has full right, power and authority 10 execute this Lease; and (ii) execulion and performance of this Lease will nOI violate any 
laws, ordinances, covenants, or the provisions of any mortgage, lease. or other agreement binding on such party. Landlord 
covenants that at all limes during Ihe term of this Lease, Tenant'S quiet enjoymenl of the Premises or any part thereof shall not 
be disturbed as long as Tenant is not in default beyond any applicable grace or cure period. 

13. Assignment and Subleasing. Tenant shall have the right to assign or otherwise transfer this Lease and the 
Easements to any parent, subsidiaJ)' or affiliate of Tenant or any business entity Ihal is merged or consolidated with Tenant or 
purchases more than tilly percenl (50%) of either an ownership interest in Tenant or Ihe assets of Tenant, provided such 
assignee executes an assignmenl and assumption of Ihis Lease in a commercial Iy reasonable form, which shall not be necessary 
if Ihe transaction merely results in a change in control of Tenant. Upon such assignment, Tenanl shall no longer be liable for 
the liabilities or obligalions hereunder. All assignmenls and subleases to nonaffilialed third parties shall be approved in wriling 
in the sole and absolute discretion of Landlord and will not be unreasonably withheld by Landlord. 

Additionally, Tenant may, upon notice 10 Landlord, grant a security interest in Ihe Antenna Facilities, and may essign 
the Antenna Facilities to any holders of security inlerests, including Iheir successors or assigns (collectively "Lender"). In such 
event, Landlord shall execule such consenl to equipmenl financing in form reasonably salisfactory to Landlord as may 
reasonably be required by Tenanl'S Lender. Landlord agrees to nolify Tenant and Tenanl's Lender simultaneously of any 
defaUlt by Tenant and to give Tenant's Lender the same right to cure any default as Tenanl or to remove any property of Ten ani 
or Tenanl's Lender localed on Ihe Premises. All such nOlices 10 Tenant's Lender shall be sent 10 Tenant's Lender atlhe address 
specified by Tenanl. Failure by Landlord to give Tenant's Lender such notice shall nOI diminish Landlord's righls against 
Tenant, bUI shall preserve all rights of Tenant's Lender to cure any default and to remove any property of Tenant or Tenant's 
Lender located on the Premises as provided in Seclion 15 of this Lease. In Ihe event of Landlord's failure to notify, it is not a 
material breach of Section 13 of this Agreement. 

4 



14. Successors and Assigns. This Lease and the Enscments granted herein sholl run with the land, and shall be 
binding upon and inure to the benefit or the parties, their respective successors, personal representatives and assigns. 

15. Waiver of Landlord's Lien. Londlord hereby waives any and all lien righls it may have, statutoI)' or otherwise, 
concerning the Antenna Facilities or any portion thereof, which shall be deemed personal property for the purposes of this 
Lense, whether or nol the same is deemed real or personal property under applicable laws, and Landlord gives Tenant and 
Lender the righl to remove all or any portion of Ihe same from time to time, whether before or after a default under this Lease, 
in Tenanl's andlor Lender's sole discretion and without Landlord's consent, provided such removal is in accordance with all 
other terms of this Lease including, without limitation, that the cost of removal shall be ot Tenant's and/or Lender's sole 
expense. 

16. MiscellaneQus. 

(a) Thc prevailing party in ony Iiligalion arising hereunder shall be entitled to its reasonable attorneys' fees and court 
costs, including appeals, if any. 

(b) Each party agrees to furnish to the other, within twenty (20) days aOer request, such truthful estoppel information 
as the other may reasonably request. 

(c) This Lease constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties, ond supersedes all offers, 
negotiations lind other agreements. There are no representations or understandings of any kind not set forth herein. Any 
amendments to this Lease must be in writing and executed by both parties. The Parties acknowledge that as an exception to 
this section they have entered into II reimbursemenl agreement governing their relationship. 

(d) Tenant, at Tenont's expense, mllY liIe a memofllndum of this Lease againsllhe Property. In the event the Property 
is encumbered by !l mortgage or deed of trust, Landlord agrees to obtain ond furnish to Tenant a non-disturbance and 
attornment agreement for each such mortgage or deed of trust, in a form reasonably acceptable to Tenant and Landlord's 
mortgagees. 

(e) This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the Slate of Illinois. 

(I) If any term of this Lease is found to be void or invalid, such finding shall not affeet the remaining terms of this 
Lea~ which shall conlinue in full force and effect. The parties agree that if any provisions arc deemed not enforceable, they 
shall be deemed modified to the extent necess8/)' to make them enforceable. Any questions of particular interpretation shall 
not be interpreled against the draftsmon, but rather in accordance with the fair meaning thereof. No provision of this Lease will 
be deemed waived by either party unless expressly waived in writing signed by the waiving party. No waiver shall be implied 
by delay or any olher act or omission of either party. No waiver by either party of any provision of this Lease shall be deemed 
a waiver of such provision with rcspectto any subSC(juenl matter relating to such provision. 

(g) The persons who have executed this Lease represent and warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this 
Lease in their individual or representative capacity as indicated. 

(h) This Lease may be executed in any number of counterpart copies, each of which shall be deemed an original, but 
all of which logether shall constitute a single instrument. 

(i) All Exhibits referred 10 herein and any Addenda are incorporated herein for all purposes. The parties understand 
and acknowledge that the exhibits may be attached to this Lease in preliminOl)' form. Accordingly, the parties agree thai upon 
the preparation of final, more complete exhibits, which may have been attached hereto in prelimin8/)' form, may be replaced by 
Tenant with such final, more complete exhibit(s). The terms of all Exhibits are incorporated herein for all purposes. 

0) The Landlord has not been represented by any broker or any other leasing agent, and agrees to indemnify and hold 
Tenant harmless from all claims by any broker claiming to be Landlord's broker or leasing agent. Tenant has not been 
represented by any broker or any other leasing agent, ond agrees to indemniry and hold Landlord harmless from all claims by 
any broker claiming to be Tenant's broker or leasing agent. 

(k) Notwithstanding anylhing contained herein to the conte8/)', whenever the consenl or approval of Landlord (or 
anyone acting, by, through or under Landlord) is required herein, Landlord agrees not to unreasonably withhold or delay or 
condition its consent or approval, and whenever Landlord undertakes an action as pennitled by the terms herein, whether by 
Landlord or by, through or under a third party, such actions shall be undertaken in a customary and reasonable manner and at 
reasonable fees, costs and expenses. 

The effective date of this Lease is the date of execution by the last party to sign (the "Effective Date"). 

5 



LANDLORD: CITY Of I3ERWYN, an Illinois Municipal Corporation 

By: 

Printed Name: 

lis: 

Dale: 

TENANT: 

By: 

Printed Name: 

Its: 

Dale: 

Attest: 

CHINA CAT PRODUCTIONS LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 

________ -', City Clerk 

6 



EXHIBIT A 
Legal Description 

The Property is legally described as follows: 

7 



EXHIBIT B 
The location of the Premises within the Property (together with accesJ aod utilities) and the description orthe Antenna 

Facilities is more particularly described and depicted .u follows: 

8 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Tc:lepllone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

January 22, 2013 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

City of Berwyn 

6700 W. 26th Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 11 WC 20086 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put this item on the January 22,2013 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above 

referenced matter for the total of$16,741.00, based upon City Council authority granted in 

Executive Session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuea 

City Attorney 

ATB:kmc 



The City of Berwyn 

j -- 3 
Anthony T. Bertuca 

City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402'()701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2S67 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

January 22, 2013 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

Ci ty of Berwyn 

6700 W. 26th Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 12 WC 20682 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put this item on the January 22, 2013 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above 

referenced matter for the total of $20,774.84, based upon City Council authority granted in 

Executive Session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 

City Attorney 

ATB:kmc 



The City of Berwyn 

January 18, 2013 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W 261h Street 
Berwyn, II 60402 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: Replacement of Network Admin Position 

Mayor Lovero and Members of the City Council: 

James J. Frank 
IT Director 

Several weeks ago, Carlos Garza, Network Administrator for the City, tendered a letter of resignation from his position, 
effective January gIlt 2013. With this communication, staff is req uesting permission from the City Council to advertise, 
interview and hire a replacement Network Administrator for the City. This position remains fully funded in the 2013 
proposed budget and constitutes a replacement hire. Your consideration and concurrence of this request is 
appreciated. 

Respectful~ed. 

~:F~nk 
Director, Information Technology 

6700 We5t 26d. Street 8eTwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telepbone: (708) 788-2660 Fax, (708) 788·2567 WWW.berwyn-U.IIOV 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

k-I A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749~401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

January 1 S, 201 3 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll January 16, 2013 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
January 22,2013 meeting. 

Payroll: January 16,2013 in the amount of $1,073,575.67. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, TIiinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

January 18, 2013 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables January 22, 2013 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the January 22, 2013 meeting. 

Total Payables: January 22, 2013 in the amount of $1,489,155.22. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1/1 B12012 " To Payment Date: 1123(201 J 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 • General Cash 
~ 

20661 0110712013 Open Accounts Payable AETNA 527,499,14 
20662 01/0712013 Open Accounts Payable AI Warren Oil Company $97,804.85 
20663 0110712013 Open Accounls Payable Fort Dearbom Ufe Insurance S5,733.50 

Company 
20664 01/0712013 Open Accounts Payable Health Care SeMce Cofporation $638,519,38 
20665 0110712013 Open Accounts Payable Metro Collision Service I Metro 5500,00 

Garage, Inc. 
20666 01/1012013 Open Accounts Payable IlVilliam Kareiva $210.00 
20667 0111412013 Open Accounts Payable landmark. Ford $31.359.00 
20668 01/15/2013 Open Accounts Payable Airatite Home ImpfOvement Sl,OOO.OO 
20669 01115/2013 Open Accounts Payable Toro BuildefS Sl,OOO.OO 
20670 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable 1601 8mwood Condominium 5371.85 

Assotiation 
20671 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable 1 st Source America S952.47 
20672 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automollve Electronics $367.83 
20673 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive ElectroniCS S12,926.&O 
20674 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $1,265.00 

Services. Inc. 
20675 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Able Printing SeMce S747.42 
20676 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Adult Reading Round Table $20.00 
20677 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Occupational MediCine $1,468.00 

Specialists 
20678 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Agustin Perez. 51,475.00 
20679 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment. Inc. S222.04 
20680 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Alrgas North Central $120.84 
20661 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable A1adtec InCOfporated S695.00 
20682 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Amalgamated Bank 01 Chicago $200.00 
20663 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable American legal Pub~shing $200.00 

Corporalion 
20684 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Ameron Pole Products Dillision $50.00 
20685 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Ancel Glink,Diamond,Bush DiCianni & 59,700,03 

Kraflhefer PC 
20666 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Alte Verde $6,149.71 
20667 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Associated Tire and Baltery $9.22 
20668 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 53,303.34 
20669 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $1,679.42 
20690 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Audio Editions S6.00 
20691 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable AudioGo $322.32 
20692 0112312013 Open Accounls Payable B & B Wholesale DistributCM"s $52.50 
20693 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Enleltalnmenlloc. $537.66 
20694 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Baker & laylOf Enlertainment, Inc. 5120.53 
20695 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Ace Hardware S2.29 
20696 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Little League $300.00 
20697 01/2312013 Open ACCOUnts Payable BourbonnaiS Suply Company, Inc. 5803.00 
20698 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Brownells, Inc. $400.64 
20699 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Cassidy Tire $1,049.86 
20700 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. 5451.95 
20701 0112312013 Open ACCOUnts Payable Cermak Animal Clinic $80.00 
20702 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Badge Company $332.80 

user. lovlnelli. Luna Pages 1 of 5 Thursday, January 17. 2013 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 111812012· To Payment Date: 112312013 

Reconciled! Transactlon Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Data Source P8~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
20703 0112312013 Open Accouots Payable Chicago Office Technology Group 51,217.08 
20704- 0112312013 Open Acooullts Payable Chicago Sun-Times, Inc. 5572.00 
20705 0112312013 Open Aocounls Payable CMs Sobczak 51,475.00 
20706 01/2312013 Open Accounls Payable Citadel $90.00 
20707 01/2312013 Open Accounls Payable City of Chicago S146.40 
20708 0112312013 Open Accounls Payable Comcast Cable $12.75 
20709 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable ComEo 51.711 .63 
20710 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $15,704 .22 
20711 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Constellation New Energy, Inc. S727.54 
20712 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Critical Reach $785.00 
20713 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Cuda Law Offices. LTD 510,544.50 
20714 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Cuffle Motors $57.374-.00 
20715 0112312013 Open Aooounts Payable Oeece Automotive 5266.00 
20716 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable De' Gaida Law Group, LLC 510.940.99 
20717 0112312013 Open Accounls Payable Diamond Graphics. Inc. $3,741 .00 
20718 01/2312013 Open Accounls Payable Diane Jepsen S100.00 
20719 01123/2013 Open Accounls Payable Don Morris Atchitects, PC $5,477.70 
20720 01/2312013 Open Accounls Payable EBSCO $14-.061 .14-
20721 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Edmund p, Wanderling 55,426.75 
20722 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable eDot $200.00 
20723 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Efren Estrada $1,475,00 
20724- 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Electrical Solutions Nelwor1( 586.360.39 
20725 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Enterprise Rent-a-Car 5231.94 
20726 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Federa' Express Corporation $41.37 
20727 0112312013 Open Aooounts Payable Fe'co Vending, Inc. $323.00 
20728 0112312013 Open Aocounts Payable Flash Electric Company 51,280.00 
20729 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Fox Valley Fire & Safety $127.05 
20730 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Fullmer Locksmith SeNice, Inc. $75.50 
20731 0112312013 Open Accounls Payable GALE 5496.30 
20732 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable GG Development $550.00 
20733 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Global Emergency Products S290,52 
207)4- 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Hartigan & O'ConOOf', PC $957.00 
20735 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Plac;e Condo Association S273.24 
20736 0112312013 Opoo Accounts Payable HD Supply waterwor1(s. LTD 55,895.60 
20737 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Heartland Consultants, 'nco $881 .25 
20738 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Cre<Iit Services $921 .76 
20739 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable IGFOA S25().00 
2074-0 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable illinois Are Chiefs Associalion $550.00 
20741 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire Chiefs Association $300,00 
2074-2 0112312013 Open Aocounts Payable Ingram Library Services 5581.49 
20743 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable J. G. Uniforms, Inc. $1.221.00 
20744 0112312013 Open Aocounts Payable Jad('s Rental, Inc. $437.51 
20745 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Javier Amaya $250.00 
207~ 0112312013 Open Aocounls Payable JNC Consulting. Inc. $4-,085,00 
20747 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Joe Rizza Ford $293.94-
20748 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable John Wysocli 544.05 
20749 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Jonalhon KuOl & Associates $6,000.00 
20750 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Joseph Fit%gerald S1oo.00 
20751 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Joseph Wodarczyk $675.00 
20752 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Construction. Inc. 59.136.00 

user, lovlnelh. luna Pages: 2 of 5 Thursctay, January 17. 201:3 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1/1812012 - To Payment Date: 1/23/2013 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Dllte Source Pax" Name Amount Amount Difference 
20753 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Kevin Benfield, MD SC Profit Sharing S1,475.00 
20754 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipment Finance S2,226.00 
20755 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Key Govemment Finance, Inc. 517,963,45 
20756 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, LTD. $2,482.25 
20757 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire ExtinguiSher SelVire S229.00 
20758 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable lexisNel(is $528.00 
20759 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Lisa Aguilar & Sofia I. Alvarez 51 ,475.00 
20760 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Louis G. Mazza 51 ,522.36 
20761 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable lowe's 5356.30 
20762 0112312013 Open Aooounts Payable lyoos Tree Service, Inc. $37,190.00 
20763 0112312013 Open AC()()unts Payable Mabas DiviSion XI S10,OOO.00 
20764 0112312013 Open Accounls Payable MacNeal Phy Group [OCCMED) $320.00 
20765 0112312013 Open Accounls Payable Mariana Angeles 5696.82 
20766 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Marie SS. lauretana $100.00 
20767 01123/2013 Open Accounls Payable Martln-Aire Healing & Cooling. Inc. S669.00 
20768 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Maneson Fife Department $75.00 
20769 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable McCann Induslries. Inc. 5277.52 
20no 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable McDonald Modular Solulions, Inc. 5265.00 
20n1 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc. S1,702.42 
20772 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Menards 5174.97 
20n3 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Menalds $23.61 
20n4 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Menards 5294.69 
20775 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Melro Colfislon Service 1 Metro S323.00 

Garage, Inc. 
20nS 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. Santiago Consulting, Inc $5,000.00 
20n7 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons S3.688.59 
20778 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Monroe Truck Equipment. Inc. 565.61 
20779 01/2312013 Open Accounls Payable Mortoo Booster Club S25O.00 
20780 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable MVM. lnc. $2.760.32 
20781 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR S37.00 
20782 01/2312013 Open AC()()unls Payable NelC1el Communications $698.17 
20783 0112312013 Open Accounls Payable NFPA S185.00 
20784 01/2312013 Open Accounls Payable NICOl' Gas 538.24 
20785 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Northeast Mulli-Reglooal Training, 5225.00 

Inc. 
20786 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Odelson & Sterk, LTD 51,485.00 
20767 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales $1,324.01 
20768 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Patrick B. Murphy Plumbing & Piping 54.345.00 

Contractors 
20769 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Petroleum Technologies Equipment. 565,487 .50 

Inc. 
20790 0112312013 Open Accol6lts Payable Pitney Bowes $150.75 
20791 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equipment Finance S762.69 
20792 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable R.O.V. Electric, Inc. 5510.00 
20793 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Random House, Inc. 530.00 
20794 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Record Information Services 5575.00 
20795 0112312013 Open Aocounts Payable Record Information Services. Inc. Sn8.oo 
20796 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Reliable Materials $693.00 
20797 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Riccio Cooslructlon Corporalion 519,665.00 
20798 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Robert J. Lovero 5204.91 

user. lovillelli, luna Pages: 3 or 5 Thursday, January 17, 2013 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1/1812012 - To Payment Date: 112312013 

Reconclledl Trnnsactlon Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Sourca PaXaa Name Amount Amount Difference 
20799 0112312013 Open ACCOUflts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons $176.00 
20800 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Romeoville Fire Academy S425.00 
20801 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $666.28 
20&02 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Rydin Decal $2,902.02 
20803 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Safe kids $75.00 
20804 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Salem Press $915.00 
20805 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club 1 GECRS $270.24 
20806 0112312013 Open AOOOlInts Payable Samuel Guzman 51,475.00 
20807 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Scot Decal Company, 11lC. S159.00 
20808 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Sears Home Service $2,583.00 
20809 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Seguin RCA 5125.00 
20810 01/23/2013 Open Accounts Payable Sh elWin Vllilliam s $1,044.65 
20811 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Simplex Grinnell 52,244.66 
20812 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Spring-Green 5707.10 
20813 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Sprinl S823.64 
20814 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Sprint $1,111.30 
20815 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipmenl Company 5495.11 
20816 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers 51,200.00 
20817 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Suburban laboralories. Inc. $170.00 
20818 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Target Auto Parts 525.36 
20819 0112312013 Open Accoonts Payable Tazman Conslruction 51,995.00 
20820 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware S29.98 
20621 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 519.49 
20622 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $47 .39 
20823 0112312013 Open Acco\Jnts Payable Texor World Fuel SeNices 5477.35 
20824 01/23/2013 Open Accounts Payable The AV Cafe 542.39 
20825 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable The Chicago Police Departmenl S3.818.00 
20826 0112312013 Open Accounls Payable The Heating & Cooling Works $4,161.00 
20827 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable The Urban Mutt 5955.86 
20826 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation Sl ,122.38 
20829 01/2312013 Open Accounts Payable Town of Cicero. Animal Welfare Dept 5807.50 
20830 01/2312013 Open Accounls Payable Truckpro - Chicago $226.92 
20831 01/2312013 Open Accounls Payable TSllnc. $15,510.00 
20832 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Tyco Inlergraled Securily ll..C 554.00 
20633 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $586.06 
20834 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing 563.571.69 
20635 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable United Radio Comm. 11lC. 579.50 
20836 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable US Gas 584.80 
20837 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Waste Managemenl $31,458.00 
20638 0112312013 Open AccoUflts Payable West Paymenl Center 5325.50 
20639 0112312013 Open Accounts Payable Zee Medical. Inc. 569.85 
20840 0111712013 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Development Corporation $29,760.00 
20841 01/1712013 Open Accounts Payable Jose J. Osorio $1,475.00 

Type Chedl Totals: 161 Transactions $1,489,155.22 
01 . General cash Tolals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 161 51.489.155.22 $0.00 
ReconcileO 0 50.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Slopped 0 50.00 SO.OO 

user: lovinelli, luna Pages: 4 or 5 Thursday, January 17, 2013 



Number Date Status Void Reason 

Grand TOUlls: 

user lovinelli. Luna 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1f18/2012 • To Payment Date: 1123/2013 

Reconciled! 
Voided Date 

All 

Checks 

All 

Souriiie 
Tota' 181 

Slatus Count 
Open 181 
Reconciled 0 
VoiOed 0 
Stopped 0 
Tolal 181 

Status Count 
Open 181 
Reconciled 0 
VOided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 181 

Status Count 
Open 181 
RecOf'lclled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
TOUII 181 

Pages: 5 or 5 

Pa~ •• Name 
$1,4-8"9,15~ .22 

Transaction Amount 
$1.489.155.22 

SO.OO 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 

S1 ,4&9,155.22 

Transaction Amount 
$1,489,155.22 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,489,155.22 

Transaction Amount 
$1,469,155.22 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,489,155.22 

TranSilction Reconciled 
AmOunt Amount Difference 

so. 00 

ReconCiled Amount 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
SO.OO 
SO.OO 

Reconcllad Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$D.OO 
SO.OO 
50.00 
$0.00 

Thursday, January 17, 2013 



January 3, 2013 

SAlNT ODILO CATHOLIC CHURCH 
2244 East Avenue - Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
phone 708-484-2161 - Fax 708-788-0565 

www.sain todi I o. org 

7he National Shrine of the Poor Souls 

To Whom It May Conem 

We would like to have permission to block Vacin Parkway on January 27 from 
1-6PM for parking for our annual symphony concert. We would block it at East 
Avenue and Clarence Avenue. Also we are requesting barricades from the city. 

85 years 
of 

Strength 
Service 

Love 
(1927 · 2012) 

Please mail the penn it to us when it is ready or call us at 708-484-2161 and we will 
pick it up. 

Thank you very much, 

Rev. Anthony Brankin 
Pastor 



Mayor 

Robert J. Levere 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

January 22, 2013 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE : Handicap Parking Application 

Attached is a handicap parking application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Avila concurs with staff recommendations to approve this application. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

2238 S. Kenilworth Genoveva Vazquez 823 

Thank you very much. 



• 
To: 
From: 

Dale: 
Officer: 

Application Numl:ler 

fJ3erwyn Police 'Department 
'-1111 n..t .11101 •• ~( .... ( 
8",,)"". UM,."I< hlIJll2 

"'7.~'54001) 

.' .. 7l1li· N~~~l1 
~:1Pt"TJ:<fIr, "all" I 

Handicapped - P~rking I Zone 
Request Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
1117/2012 
T. Young#183 

Applicant Name: Genoveva Vazquez 

Address : 2238 S Kenilworth Ave, 

Telephone: 

Nature of Dis.1bility: 

Yes No 
Do('tor'.~ Nole! Affida VII : I x 

1 

Owner's Support Lenerl X I 
Garage : 1 x 

1 

Driveway: 1 x. 
1 

Off Street: 1 I x 
1 

On Street: 1 x I I 
Yes No 

Zone x 
Meets Police Dept 
Requirements 

spacel I 
'---~---1 

'---_----,1~IWartl Alderman: p\ V I LA-

Information 

Yes No 

Interviewed: ... 1 _x_.L.I_------I 

Handicapped Plate 1 1 x 

Handicapped Pla(:ard .... 1_x--l..I_------1 

Whee Ie ha i r: .... 1 _--1.._------1 

Walker / Cane: L..I _---'--_.....,1 

Oxygen : .... 1 _----'-_.....J 

Report # 12-12652 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 

823 



N 
III 
...c> 
N .... 

I 

N .... SlAllOJI COMPV"NT UCR~ ... IAdo 

')1),11 (t\ rrll~allt Fik) 
RepORT TYPE 

Inodenl RL'llO.r1 
WHEN R1;'PORTfO 

II ' 07"':!()I~ n():56 
11"'EOF~CE 

11 /117: ~Oll ()9:5(; 

INVOLVED ENTlTlES 

NAME 

I· 
SlO' 

CLOTHING 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
64ru West 31 st Street Hcrw~· Il. 1 L 604()2 (708) 79.5-5600 

De5CRlPllOff 

Apl,lica", File 
RfUTEO CAO _ DOT' 

('I :!-05c)17R 
LOCATION OF OFFEIWSE (ttOUSI: NO" STREET .... Me~ 

~~~R S KI:N I '-WOlflll ;\~~CI"\\)!I:...!'~ 6!H01 
STA11)S CODE 

... OORESS 

IHaDENT I 

I :!.12()5~ 
IiOWRECEIVI:"D 

T..:Ic" hC) Ill: 

STA 11)5 0.0. TE 

AGE 

R2 11.111 S KENII WORTlt ,W Ilcl"\\~lI. II (\(14():! 
HOT WGl HAIR 

Brmln 

TYPE 

FB .. 

eyES 

UfCl\\ll 

PHONE 

RELATEOEIl'ENU 

')U-Il IAPI"ieanl rilel- () COllnl(S) Reror1ing I'any 

AOORess Doe 

V,\I()I ' I'Z , IU<'HARD 
se!! RAce f HGJ 

t.1 
SID. Dl.. 

_I. 
CLOrnlNG 

VCR 

IJO·II (Aprlie"nl File)· O.:utlnlls) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

Il'EIWLATE • STATE rtf'!. 

1..1 11~25 II. Sedan 

VOR MAI<I! MOD!l 

Older Pooliuc ROlln;;\ ill..: 
OWNeR 

NARRATIVES 

P"IIIIARY NARRAllIfE 

In summary: 

AGE 

.L JDX S KI.: ,!I~.~:~)~TI·!..~y __ lk_'~..!..L JI. M..t()2 
WGT /1AIR I!~S PHONE 

- -
-" 

INVOLVEIlEN' 

In\(llved 
Cou)R 

Whil., 

TYPE 

Olho::r 

ALTPI-IONI!" 

RELATI!O@VI!NT' 

II!N • 

COMMENTS 

Genoveva Vazquez is requesting Handicapped parking in Iron 1 of her r(!sidence located at 2~.18 K\!Tli Iworth Ave, She has" 

valid handicap placard# BG34648 and sutlers Irom 

Mrs, Vazquez does not drive, her son and caregiver Richard Vazquez dri\ es her 10 her medical appointments to a 

white I 9C) I Pontiac Bonnevi lie bearing II plale!l L31 1225. There is a garage on premise Ihat Richard does use, Richard 

informed aJo that it is very difficult to bring his mother out the back door of the residence and inlo the garage . Geno\"cva 

does nol meet requirements for a handicapped parking space . 8m however does meet the requirements for a drop olf ·wnl.' . 

Nothing further at this lime . 



N 
111 
1.0 
N -I 

N -
'/(H I (Arpilt:anl rile) 
IIEPORT fYPE 

Incident Rerun 
WHfN REPORTfD 

II /n7! ~() I ~ ()t): ~h 

lIME OF OCCURRaICE 

II /O71:!\)! 2 I)'): 56 

RePORTINC OfFICER 

\' 01' NC,. TI: R IPi 

OFFIClAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 Wrst 3hl Street RcrwYII,IL60402 (708) 795-560U 

IlESCJlIPllDN ,NCIOEf,IT I 

Applican1 File 
Il1Ot"T1!OCAD' DO'. 

('11.05')17)( 
lOCA'1ON Of OfFENSE (H~E NO .. smEET Il1.0. .. 1:) 

___ 2-,-2,-,111 s KI'N\I~()!~n I.AV llerwYII, II (,I)·HI} 
STATVSCooe 

ST"R. APPROVEO BY 

Ill> 

12·1 ~652 
HOWREC~O 

STATUS DATE 

SlARI 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application It 823 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria; 

Parking Space Yes B No x 
Parking Zone Yes No 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-12652 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application It 823 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 

Parking Zone Yes No 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-12652 



Robert J. Lovero 
'Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

'.: i r y U: : J E R Vi Y ~ 
'-::LF.RK'S OFFIC :' 

lOlZ OCT l P Lf: 02 
A Century of Progre..~s with Pride 

/,)- //I5':l 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

G-B4o VEVA Vf+1.Q" FL ~3g KFN;LLu)iJh. AVe 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Berwvn Addres,s) 

(2 f~ '- ~ c.r..{ (/ A l Q lA ,-r.. 
(Name of ceegive~t'or guardian if minor) --
Is there a garage on the property? G No 

Driveway'&- Carport N6 

(Telephone /Cell Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? Ycs _ _ No ~. 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
*********************************************************************************** 

Vehicle Information 

~/~ CJI 
(Vehicle make and model) (Color / Year) 

L3J -IJJ.S-
(Illinois License Plate Number) (Cun'enr City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

Pk=3Y& 4<[-
(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

I~~~ \/~~/ 
Return the complet form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

6401 West 31~t Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



Robert J. Lovero 
.. "Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state. by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 

Does the patient utilize '!PY of the following? j 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair ___ _ Cane. ___ _ Oxygen __ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. ] -159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natura] person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

~hYSi~"'~' s Sign atu refS tam p) 

----------------------- - --(Prillt Physician's Name) 

(Date) 

(Address and Telephone Number) 
~ 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31Jt Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



September 19,2012 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Genoveva Vazquez is under my care at 
. She 

relies on her family to transport her by car and wheelchair to her appointments 
Please provide her with handicap parking access. 

If~OU require any additional information, please contact my office. 

~. \,~L--



Robert J. Lovero 
• !' . :-Mayor 

.. . .' ~ 

A Century of Progress with Prjde 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

I IR; cb~,~.Q VlflQyfL.. , owner/manager of the property at 

j:)?{£ KfuJILWcft:tl YWe , state as follows: 

1) That ~()VEVf1: VAzQUEz... is a tenant at the above listed property. 

2) That 6E~OV£VA: VALNVbL has no access to any parking on the 
premises. 

3) That if G€NoV£\I4 VA2QUE Z- is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if GENOVe;V.4 VAZQuEz-no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Name: ------------------------------------
Address: 
Phone#: 

----------------
-----------------

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



Ruth A. Wasiukiewicz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rafael avila [alderman7ward@sbcglobal.net] 
Friday, January 18, 2013 11 :28 AM 
Ruth A. Wasiukiewicz 
RE: 2238 Kenilworth 

I concur with the officers recommendation. 
RA 

From: Ruth A. Wasiuklewlcz [mailto:RWasiukiewlcz@ci ,berwvn.il.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 11:23 AM 
To: Rafael Avila 
Cc: Thomas J. Pavlik 
Subject: 2238 Kenilworth 

Alderman 
Attaching handicap application #823 for your review and recommendation. 

Thank you very much, 
Ruth 

Ruth Waslukiewla 
Deputy City Clerk 
6700 w 26th Street, Berwvn IL 60402 

Direct (70B) 749-6452 
Fax (708) 788·2675 

ruthw@ci.berwyn.iI.U5 

ConficlsntiaJity Notice: This e-mail message is for 1M sole use of 1M intenci8d racipient(s) and may contain conffdentlal and priviie{}ed information. Any 
un8uthorized review. use, diSCk>sure or distribution Is strictly prohlblt&d. If you are not the intended recipient, kIndly inform tM sender and cIs/ete all 
copies of th6 oriQinal massage. Thank you. 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

January 22, 2013 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Parking Application 

Attached is a handicap parking application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Polashek concurs with staff recommendations to approve this application. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1634 S. Wesley Amanda M. Pachecco 827 

Thank you very much. 



• 
To: 
From: 

Date: 
Officer: 

Application Number 

tJ3erwgn porice q)epartment 
",I WlSIlln. SInft 
Be..."", llllaolo 60402 

'101-795-l6OO 
r ... 71J11..n5-5&l7 
~IIC)C..u911 

Handicapped - Parking I Zone 

Request Form 

Mayor Robert 1. lovero 
Berwyn IPolice Department Community Service Division 

l'VInm2 
M. Raimondi #192 

Applicant Name: Anumda M. Pacheco 

Address: 1634 S. Wesley Ave, Berwyn. n. 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of 0 isabil ity: 
~~'i1~l"!iI}f:,~ · 

Yes No 
Doctor's NoteJ Affidavit: .... 1 _X_ ......... _ ..... 

Owner's Support Letter .... 1 _X_ ......... _ ..... 

Garage: IL--x_ ......... _ ..... 

Driveway: IL--_ ......... _x---' 

Off Street IL--_ ......... _x----" 

Information 
Yes No 

Interviewed: 1 X 1 

Handicapped Plate .... 1 _ .......... _X----' 

Handicapped Placard .... 1 _X...;.. . .......... _--' 

Wheelcha ir: 1,-------,,-------, 

Wa I ker I Cane: 1,------,,------, 

On Street: I X Oxygen: 1,------,,------, 

Meets Police Dept 
Requi re men ts 

Yes No 

s::~:1 X I 

L-------,b"",--,I Ward Alderman: ~ O~ ~ 

Report # 12-14051 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 

827 



,)O-ll (t\JlfIlicilnl Filc) 
~EPOIHlYPf 

luddelll Report 
WHEN PfPOA 1'fD 

12: l:!i201:! 07:42 
OME Of Of".ctJ1IRENCE 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

1"II.:hcco. Hlam::1 
RACE 

I: 

SIOI 

CLOTflING 

tlCR 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 3ls( Street Ben\lyn , IL 60-402 (708) 795-5600 

OEsClltPllON 

I\rrlicanl I:it.: 
IIfUTEO CAO. 

CI2·0(\5·153 
LOCAllON Of OFFE~E (HOUSE NO .. STRaT NAM~I 

163-' S WESLEY AV IJcr~.\>n: U~() .. ~(l?. 
5lATVlIt:ODE 

DOli AGe 

UOT. 

·12 I oJ~ S WI'S!. rv:w Ikr\I'~ n. II. (.(1401 
HGT WGT HJlIR EYES 

FaI' 

lYl't! 

"H~ 1 (,\flplicant Fih:) . 0 C{)lInt(s) Reponing l'al1y 

NAME 

1"h.:h.:t:O. Amanda M 
SEX RAC~ 

F 
SIP' 

CLOfHII,IG 

tlCR 

NAME ooe 

\njall . GC()('c!c 
!lU /tACE 

CLOTlfltIG 

VCR 

()(J~ I (,\ pplicant File) • (J cllunt(:; I 

INVQt.VEO IIEHICL.ES 

V1: H.4>U 1"£ • 

1 bOWl I 

YEAR 

2001 
OWN~R 

STJoTE 

IL 
.o.w<! 

Homlo 

I':lch~'\:(). Blan!:<1 E 

NARRATIVES 

In Summary: 

TYPE 

Viln; Millil,1n 

MODEL 

()d)s.~c) 

HGT 

AGI! ADDREaS 

21 16.14 S '" ESI ~y AV Bl:rwyn, II. 60·102 
WGT J-. HAIR' . - .. - • "-ms .. 

AGE 

.... 

TYPE 

Im'olved 

ADOReSS 

WGT 

TYPE 

INVOLVEMENT 

COLOR 

ManlUll 'HurgantJ) 

COWMENTS 

INCIDENT. 

1:2-1-11151 
IiOWAI!C!IV!D 

STATUSOATE 

P>lONE 

ALTP~ 

R!:U1"£O fVl!NT' 

ALTPHOHE 

RELATED EVENT. 



, 
M - STjl.T10N COMPlAINT UCRIOIfon .. Coda 

OFF1C1ALSWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6-W 1 West 31 st Street Ben\'Jn. I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

DESC1IIPllON INCIOI:NT. 

.:! ')1)41 (Aprlkllo( File) Appl iCllllt File 12-140SI 
)tOW REc{!IVEO ~ RfPOflT rvPE IlEU1lVl CAD' 001 • 

Qj := I n~ ill .... nl RC(lor( CI2-0('5H~ Telephlllle 
U WHEU Rfl'ORnl) lOCATlON 01' OFfENSE (HOUS£ NO .. s-mEET NAt,(Et c:: 

11, 12'2U12 (lN1 
liME Of OCCUJlRENCE 

1~/1:!:1()12 07-42 

16.14 S Wl'iLEY AV Ikl'\\~n. II. (~141)2 
STATUS COOf. ST .. ruS DAlE. 

I3hl1lca Pacheco. \\ 110 resides at 1634 S Wesley Ave. Berwyn II 60402. is requesting handicapllCd parkin!; sign!> 10 ~ placed 

ill fronl of her home. Ms Pacheco's daughter. Amanda. sutlers from 

There is a gar.tge on the premises which Ms Pacheco does nol have access 10 (verified by the landlord). 

!vls Pacheco transports her daughfer to and from school on a daily basis. and stated th<lt it's vcry eli tlicult assisting: her \~hCIl 

she has 10 park far from her home. 

For the above listed reasons. this officer feels that this appli(;ution should be considered for approval at this time. 
APPfIOVi!O a Y STAR. 

itA IMONDI. MAR(iO .I 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 827 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-14051 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 827 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-14051 



.. .. 
- Robert J. Lovero 

'Mavor 
James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

'v, l , 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

~Hr 
Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Orf Zone 

arne of Handicapped Applicant) 

tJl a ~ CiJ E. Pa ((1f Co 
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) 

Is there a garage on the property? Q No 

Are you the homeowner? Yes 18 

_____________ 1 ______________ _ 

(Telephone leell Phone Number) 

Off street parking available? Yes __ No L 
Driveway _____ Carport ______ _ 

Vehicle Information 

(Vehicle make and model olor / ear) 

L~O~l\ "6f)75 
(Illinois License Plnre Number) 

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) 

(City Vehicle Sticker Number and 

(Illinois perm'~.1 ~2,?r,~t Numbe~ 1.)7: 

l hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

~lhM C., Q~~) . . 
(Signature of handicapped person or therr legal guardian) (Date) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31~' Street, Berwyn, IllinoIs 



· Robert J. Lovero 
'Mavor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Physician Form 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by prtntine below. the nature of the patient's handicap 

Q. 
,; J d 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ---- Wheel Chair ---- Cane ---- Oxygen ____ _ 

r hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes him/her 
as a handicapped persall as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any 
combillatiol1 thereof or any person who IS so ~everely disabled as [0 be unable to move without tbe aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

'-

- 0Physician' s 'Signature/S tamp) (Date) 

\. J ..". -"---- ------------~,~"=----------
(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telepbone Number) 

netum the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31.11 Street, Berwvn, Illinni~ 



..-- ...... t., 'VI LV J" Vt.. V J f"1'l.6. ' . U~U"uOJ.VOL •• • 

I\lJ I) 1 ;)UI~ ~UUllOOl 

~ ~obe~ J. Lovero . 
_ .' - Mayor -

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

~.~ 
A Cea.tury of ProKreu with Pride 

FormB 
Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

PlacementJDrop-off-Zona 

premis 

x/~= 
f Name: (}~ Cv~GL? 
y Address: 2-2/3 //r}?2Z/m.ly L/Y 2JI{JI'?l:E/V ::;;; CO::;! I 
.J Phone#:' . -

Return the completed form to the ParklDl DlvtsloD at the Berwya PoUu Department 
Mft 1 W P..Ct :\ t II S tw-P...t. R.:rwvn. nUnnhl 



Ruth A. Wasiukiewicz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Th eDdore Polashek [teddyp6ward@ gma il. com J 
Friday, January 18, 2013 11 :33 AM 
Auth A. Wasiukiewicz 
Ae: 1634 Wesley 

Thank you for your work and your time you always give me. I do approve of this. 

Teddy 

On Fri, Jan 18,2013 at 11 :25 AM, Ruth A. Wasiukiewicz <RWasiukiewicz@ci.berwyn.iI.us> wrote: 

Alderman 

Attaching handicap application #827 for your review and recommendation. 

Thank you very much, 

Ruth 

Ruth Wasiukiewicz 

Deputy City Clerk 

6700 W 26th Srreet, Berwyn IL 60402 

Direct (708) 749-6452 

Fax (708) 788-2675 

ruthw@ci.berwVIl.iJ.us 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mall message is for the sole use of the tntended recipient(s) and may contahl confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorizad revl6w. u~. disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. "you 8f9 not /he Intended recipient. kindly inform the sender and delete all 
copies of the original message. Thank you. 



Mayor 

Robert J. lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

January 22,2013 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Parking Application 

Attached is a handicap parking application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Avila concurs with staff recommendations to deny this application. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

2301 S. Clinton Lucille Chlapecka 823 

Thank you very much. 



Application Number 828 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Officer. 

tJ3erwyn Pofice fJ)epartment 
60401 W .. tJbLSI .... 

IJHwJf\o IJI1noIo 6OoIOl 
}II.".s-~ 

F' .. 7lII-"~ 
EmtIllM<Y C.U 9" 

Handicapped - Parking 1 Zone 
Request Fonn 

Mayor Robert J. Loveto 

Berwyn Police Department Communil), Savice Division 
12117/2012 
M. Raimondi # 192 

Applicant Name: Lucille Chlnpecka 

Address: 2301 S. Clinton Ave, Berwyn.1L 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disabil ity: 
·-,~~~~ll!r1'PtlL'J'\~:'2t.:~ ~-=-=,..,..-,,,.-

Infonnation 
Yes No 

Doctor's Notei Affidavit! X Interviewed: ! 

Owner's Support Letter! X Handicapped Plate! 

Garage:! X I: Handicapped Placard I 

Yes No 
X I 

X 

X 

Driveway:! X WheeJcha ir: I-! _--10._----1 

Meets Police Dept 
Requ i remen ts 

Off Street: I X 

On Street! X 

Yes No 

space~ ..... -_ - --+:/_X_'.....j 
Zone X 1...--_-'--__ 

1 ]Ward Alderman-_ i\vll~ 

Walker 1 Cane: IL...-_"'--_ .... 

Oxygen: L...[ _......I-_--J 

Report # 12-14417 

Staff Recommendation x 
Approved Denied 



t-
~ 

; -. I 
N ... i itTA110N COMPUUIIT UC~ <:<>do 

Ii i 9041 (Applicant Fik) = . R£POfIT 1YPt! 
~ I 
:2 : lneiderlt Report 
U ! 'MiEN REPORl1:P 

~ , 
! 12121/201210:12 
: T1MEOf'~1! 

! 12/211201210:12 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

NAMIi 

~ CHLAP~CKA, LUCILLE 
IBEX "IRACE' 
. F ' 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn PoJice Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn. IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

J\p~licant File i Reu.ml CAI)' 

I C12-1)67029 
I LOCATlON OF OFFCN$E (HOI.Ise NO., STRB!.T N""'I 

: 2301 S CLINTON J\V B.erwyn. IL 60402 
I STATUS COO! 

I DOe 

. i DoH 

!IHClOEMT. 
I 12-1441? . 
, ItOW RECI!IV!I) 

: Tclcf\hOfle , . . . . 

! STAM DAT! 

I 

I 
i AGE r ADPRE SS 

I 85 I 2JO I S CLINTON AV Berwyn. I L 60402 

I"HONI! 
• I 

i . ., L 
I SID. 

J
' HOT 

'I'.' • , ... . 5' 7" 
I PL. 

I
, waT .' I HAIR "! I!VI!8 

_ .150 ... ' . J..~row~. _. . . .i H~.c.I . _ 
• FBI. 

.. . I ... 
. AL T PI+IlHE 

" • - I 

i 
I 

I ···· "'-' .. -,'. . l.. _ .. ~'_''' ........ _ __ . _ ._." . ' _." .. j L -. - .... _ .. ,- _ ,' .. ....-.... ' ',,- . ~ ! ........... ....." ... ..... -"r _ __ .. " • .,..,..,...::,.. .... 

I CI.OTliIHG 

I 
UCR 

904 I (Applicant File). 0 count(s) 

NARRATlVES 

, PRIMARY HAflRA rJ\IE 
I 

I 
In Summary; 

~ .. -,.-...... 1"'·' . - ."-.-- ... ' 
TYPI! 

J .. RePOrting Party 

~ "-:1' . "cr_ 

. Lucille Chlapecka. woo res!~at 2 n & 60402. is ,;' ting handicapped parking signs to be 

; placed by the back door of said residence. Ms. Chlapecka suffers from , There is a 
garage with a short driveway on the premises and Ms. Chlapecka does not own a vehicle, however, she does have family 

; who come to pick her up on a regular basis (at least once a week), Ms. Chlapecka related that frequently there are vehicles 
I blocking her driveway, " She further related that she would like "drop off 
~ zone" signs placed on either side of her driveway, 
I 

I For the above stated reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval for DROP OFF ZONE 
! parking signs at this time. 
I ' ..... _.. - , 

I REPORllIIG ~ 

RAIMO~~I! M'\RGO J 

- - . 1 APPItOVI!D 8Y 

192 
! aTAR. 
i 

1 
I 

Page I of 1 , 

i 
i 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 828 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No )( 

Pa rking Zone Yes No )( 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report # 12-14417 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 828 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: After reviewing the application, drop off zone signs are being requested 

to prevent other drivers from blocking the applicant's driveway. This Is not the intent of the use 

of a drop off zone. This is also a caner house in which the yellow no parking areas can be used 

temporarily for drop off and pick up. Public Works has painted 3' of yellow curb at the driveway 

to prevent encroachment upon the driveway. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 1/16/2013 Police Report tt 12-14417 



. , 
. Robert J. Lovero 

. Mayor 

I.t-- ~ ,'" J 

James D. Ritz 

)v~ 

AffidavIt F'or Handicapped Parkin$! Sign or Drop Ofr Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap ParkJng space 

200\ <S~U,~ 
lBerwvn Address) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Telephone 'Cell Phone: Number) 

Is there a garage on the property? QI No 

Drivew.y~lt:l CaIport __ _ 

Are you the homeowner? Yes£ No __ 

" CoY"K"'''- L-oi AllApplicants must submittl1e:PfiysJcUws form(Al 

*Renters must·submit the Owne~ C-ODlent form (B) • 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehicle InfoflWltiOD'. f 
tJ:.(fJ t/c /AJit d u-¥> Ii G 

---(V-e-h-ic-le-m-ak-e-an-d-=-m-od-=-e-::"n--- 6 trJ t1 ~ -----(-C-o-Zo-r-' y-ear-)-----

U e,.l .. ,'(, I t . 
(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

L3 D ~:;. i 7 ,3 
(Illinois Handicapped Plate) 

I hereby affinn that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person ~o file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

£~~.Pk (~ttH~U?rlh /1J[qj le/2-
Return the Ucompleted form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn pouc:DepartmeDt 

t't4,n WHt lllf Strl'.p.t. Rp.rwvn. nUnRf~ 



· . 
Robert J. Lovero 

," Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your pbysician. 

Physician must Itate. by printlDg below. the gature of the oatieDt's hagdfeap 

Does the patient utiJi~ any of the following? : 

Walker Wheel ChaU:,~, __ _ Cane ___ _ Qxygen=,.' ___ _ 

I bereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named '1fKndicappOO p~ constituta himlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically HandiCapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a 1egor both legs or an'ann-or. both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) - - , 

, "=>I&F,.. ' 
(PhYSIcian's Signature/Stamp) (Date) 

Return the completed (orm to tbe Parking DIvision at the Berwyn PoUee Department 
1'\401 WP.4It ,11" ~trP.P.t. Rerwvn. IIIlnnf. 



· . , 

SOUTHTOWNST,\R 
To: City of Berwyn, IL 
Attn: Linda Degutis 
Date: 01-09-13 
Re: Southtown Star - Earning While Learning Non Profit program 

Dear Ms. Degutis, 

Thank you for your assist; ce 

Please allow this letter to act as(:~n~rmC!qon that ur Earning While 
Learning Program is condtIcting a coll~~e!l draiser for Hyles-Anderson 
College, a Christian Bible c lege. T~e ~ iser is in affiliate with the 
Southtown Star newspape We pljn to catt¥ass residential areas 
throughout the City of err,vyn informing people about the recent 
changes and benefi 0 ui'local ne spaper. 

We will proviQe .1ljPl 

Appreciatively, 
Jim 

Jim Slavo 
Earning While Learning 
Youth Fundraiser Coordinator 
219-201-5516 



Linda L. Oegutis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJect: 
Attachments: 

Hi Linda, 

Jim Slavo Oim .sJavo@newsmarketinggroup.com] 
Friday, January 18,20131 :42 PM 
Linda L. Degutis 
Door Canvassing in Berwyn 
Liability Insurance.pdf; oscarphifllpps.jpg 

Attached are the following items you requested: 

• General liability insurance, including Policy # 
• Names of those canvassing are: Matthew Richardson, Justin Schantz, Matthew Konvelinka. Ryan 

Zyzdnicki, Kendall Leonard. Every person carries with them an 10 badge, complete with picture and 
name. Attached you will find an example of the ID badge each person will be wearing around their neck. 

• We would like to canvass Berwyn between January 28th - February 24, 2013 

Thanks for your help getting this approved. 

Please give me a call if you need anything further, 
Jim 

219-201-5516 mobile 

Jim Slavo 
News Marketing Group, LLC 
Acqllisition/Media and MarketiHg Experts 
www.newsmarketinggroup.com 
219-923-~WS(6397) 


	pt1a
	pt2a

